Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Interal Revenue Service

*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY =**

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax'*

. Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black Iung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P Thi organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reportlng requirements.

.;OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1,

2012 andending JUN 30, 2013

B checkif |G Name of organization

applicable:

Address
change

York Hospital

D Employer identification number

Name
change

Doing Business As

01-0212444

Initlal -
return

[ fepim

Number and street (or P.0. boxif mail is not delivered to strest address}
15 Hospital Drive

Room/suite | £ Telephone number

(207) 363-4321

Amended
return

Applica-
48R

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code

York, ME 03909

177,873,763.

G Gross receipts $

pending

F Name and address of principal officerJud Knox

same as C above

H{a) Is this a group return
for affiliates? [ ves [XINo

Hib) Are all affiiates included?__1Yes [_INo

| Taxexempt status: [X.] 501(e)(3) [ 501() (

y (insertno) [ 1 4947¢a)(1)or L] 597

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: » www . yorkhospital.com

Hic) Group exemption number P

K

of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ [ Association [ Other D>

| & Year of formation: 190 4] M State of legal domicile; ME

Summary

-t f

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Community Hospital

Check this box P E if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24g)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part iX, column (A}, line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subiract line 18 from line 12

]
Q
(=
[ ]
g 2
z | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body Part VI, ine 18} ..o 3 25
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VE, line 1b) ... 4 18
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) .. ... 5 1321
:g 6 Total number of volUNtears (Eotimate if MEOBSEANY) . et eres e et e e e e e e ee e e e et e e e eneeeaean 6 180
&"'5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (Gl i€ 12 o e |7a 2,961,009.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, N8 34 ...ei..iiieeriiriiiesieeeesinseesoeesomcsmsemsseeesesesnanenes ) 71,646.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants Part VIl line Th) e 1,830, 618. 1 682,0672.
2| @ Program service revenue (Part VIl INe 20) .........ooecerserrermssmiersmsorosos o 160,077,178.] 158,731,989.
2 110 Investment income (Part VI, colurmn {A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ..o 943,526. 1,380,275.
o .
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ... 106,568. 90,005,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, colurnmn (A), line 12) ......... 162,957,891.  161,884,941.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ... 96,163. 44,317.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, Ine 4) ..o 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510) ......... 88,062,670.] %90,772,212.
g 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column {A), line 1€} . 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (), line 25) P>
ul 74,913,958.] 70,700,895.

163,072,791.] 161,517,424.

-114,900. 367,517.

D
@
e
.
P
q:‘l:!
<
g5
ZLI..

20 Total assets {Part X, line 16}
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

Beginning of Currant Year End of Year

117,086,790.] 115,747,461.

50,318,583.] 43,016,285.

66,768,207, 72,731,176.

herihan jﬁwmed on all informaticn of which preparer has any know| ‘id?e
2 /2

Sign Signature of oﬁler Date/ /
Here Robin Labonte ; CFO
Typa or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Pate ceck [ || PTIN

Paid Nicholas E. Porto

it

selfemployed P01310283

Preparer |Firm'sname p Baker Newman & Noyes

Fim'sENp 01-0494526

Use Only | Firm’s address . P -0+ BOX 507
Portland, ME 04112

Phoneno. {207)879-2100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................................... Yes |:| No

T -a82001 12-10-12

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2012) York Hospital 01-0212444 page?
4 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains & response to any qUESHON in this PAM M1 ......o.oooioiiesierieiee o sesesesssescsseseesseesesesrensasns s e o eeeoseness L]

1 Briefly descri_be the organizat-ion's mission:
Community Hospital

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 .. et L eeeNe YRR A b eb et s e e et e et et e et et e e ee et eee e e e oo e ee et ee et ee e et [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ,,............. :]Yes No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. _

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomiplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

da (code: } (Exp $ 150r967r908- including grants of § 44,317, } {Revenue$ 155;820,702. }
York Hospital is a not-for-profit health care center established to
provide health care services to the York county area. It offers both
inpatient and outpatient acute services and has 79 licensed acute beds.
The Hospital has outpatient satellite services in Wells, Kittery,
Berwick, North Berwick, and South Berwick.

York Hospital is committed to providing exceptional care to patients
and their families. All efforts must be thoughtful, kind, and loving.
York Hospital is dedicated to creating and nurturing a fabric of
compassionate relationships among physicians, caregivers, patients, and
families to offer sensitive, understandable, high-quality medical care
experiences.

ab  {cods: ) (Expenses % including‘grants of § : ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Gude‘. ) (Expenses 5 including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ ‘ )
4e Total program service expenses P 150,967,208,
Forrn 990 (2012)
232002
1271012
2
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Form 990 {2012} York Hospital 0u-0212444 page3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "YES," COMPIBTE SCABAUIB A ..............ooeeoveiiteeees e eeee o eereeeeereesees e reeee e eeeesesesees e es s et s e es s eee e e e reesre e eee e ens 1| X
2 |sthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ComtbutorE o e 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complste Schedule C, Part] ... ..o 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3} organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? if "Yes," complete SCREdUIB G, PAIT Il ... oo et 4 X
5 [sthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c}(5), or 501(c){B) organization that receives membaership dues, assessments, or

similar armounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ........oooveeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeiins 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investmant of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part ! [ X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets? If “Yes, ! complete

SChETUIB D, Part Il | ittt e et se e ae e e s s s sttt et b et £ et ettt et n et et et et m et aes 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
" amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV o X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold agsets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V " .
11 [f the organization’s answer 1o any of the following questions is "Yes,' then complete Schedule D Parts VI VlI VIII IX orX

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eq'uipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PEITVE ettt ee s eet oo oo er 1o oot et et 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 )f "Yes," complate Schadule D, Part Ml o e e 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schaduie B, Part VI e 11¢ X
- d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 187 Jf "Yes," Complete SCREOUIE D, P IX ______.._..........o.cccooverrereoeeessoeeeoeseoseesemees s ees oot seeeeee oot oere oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liakilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ..., [11e X

f Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the otganization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," compilete Schedule D, Part X ... 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," compiete
Schedule D, PArtS XE@NG XI ..ot ee oo e oo eee e e st eese e s e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is othonaf _______________ 12b X
13 Isthe organization & school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yas," complete Schedule E 13 X
" 14a Did the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 .
or meore? If "Yes," complete SCheguie F, PatS 1 and IV ... ..o e e v e e v s e eev et esaenseteetsemeaneenseerees 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or asslstance to any organization
 orentity located outside the Unlted States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts leand IV 15 X
-16 Did the organization repont on Part IX, column {4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising setvices on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 8 and 1167 If "Yes, " complete SChadtle G, Partl .. ..o e i, 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete SCREAUIR G, Pt ... oo e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a7? if "Yes,"
COMPIEE SCRBTUIB Gy PAMt I | ........oiooioieoeeeeee oo e et ee e e eeetee s e ee s e s ee oot et ers e eeseeeteereee e s s ees e eeeen e sseesasearees 19 X
20a Did the crganization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H e 20a| X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staterments to this return? ................... |20b | X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
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990 (2012) York Hospital ' 01-0212444 Page 4
%Checkllst of Requlred Schedules (continued)
Yes i No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part [X, column {4}, line 17 If "Yes,” complete Scheduie !, Parts 1and il .. oo, 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX, )
columnn (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Scheaula , Parts 1 ana Ml e, 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCRBUUIE U | . oo et eee e ee e s et et een e eetees e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exernpt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO", GO0 NS 25 | ..ottt et bt bbb bbbt bbbkt raeb ettt 24a | X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXCBXEMBE BOMAST | ...ttt oot ee e ee e oo e e eee et e e ee s e eese s eeee e et s emesee e s e ereee s eneeeeerereeseeeereneneeeeen 24¢ X
d Did the crganization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for honds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ..o 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArtT ... ..o 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess banefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and '
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SOROAUIO L, PAIT oo oo oo e e et et ee et ettt 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person cutstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil ...ocoocooeoveveeivaeee. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part Il B OOV TPV TSN
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedwle L, Part IV oo
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ... .. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a aurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, ‘
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," cormplete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28¢ X
20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ¥ "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SChedule M ...ttt 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or disscive and cease operations? '
T MY88," COMPIBS STRBOUE N, PAEL ..ot e oo s eev s eeeres et seeesas st eees e e s eeseese s s ess e st et semnsreeeaerenrneea. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCNEAUIE N, PEIEH ... oottt hee e bt ee e eee oo eee et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yos,” complete SChedie B, Part] ... ..o oo eeev e e et e eee e e 33 X
34 Wasthe organization' related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
T SO 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51200013)7 .. e 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(5)(13)7 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule B, Part V, N8 2 ..........ccoevereeeereariesereesessesessseseseenns 35b
36 Section 501{cH3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, IS 2 ..ottt et ettt 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVl ... 37 X
" 38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O L . e e e as e ag | X
Form 990 2012)
232004
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Forrm 990 (2012) York Hospital 01-0212444

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Page &

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ..o, 1a
b Enterthe number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNEIST ... ... e ene e

2a Enterthe number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a

b [f at least ane Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b [f "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule O ...

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ...
b If “Yes," enterthe name of the forsign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.7, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? _..........ccoveiiicieeeins
b ' Did any taxabie party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ...
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or b, did the organization file Farm 8BBE-T? ...

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribUtIONS? . e Ga X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt HaX QedUC Il T ettt et et et

7 Oraniiations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 mads partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of tha value of the goods or services provided? .. ... . . i | X

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble perscnal property for which it was required

tofile FOrm B2827 ..o e e

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, durlng the year, pay premiums, directly or lncltrectly, on a personal benefit contract? ..

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requured” .

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file & Form 1098-C?

8  Sponsaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and sectien 500(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advisad fund maintained by a sponsoring arganization, have excess business hoidings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions Under Section 49887 et
b Did the organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person?

B+

FTo ™o Q

10  Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi1, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehOlders ... ... e s 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from temL} ettt 11b
i2a Section 4947{a}(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest raceived or accrued duringthe year ................0 I 12b |
13  Section 501{c}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. _
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule C.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hant .. ... ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ................ e 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232008
12-10-12
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930 (2012) York Hospital 01-—02ﬁ1’2444 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" respanse fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a responge to any guestion in this Part Vl

Sectiocn A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(3}

7a

b
o

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... ... 1a
if there are materlal differances in voting rights among mémbars of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Scheduie 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 13, above, who are independent ................ 1h_

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key MBIOYEET | .. ... e e e et s

Did the organiization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, dirsctors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen? .. .. .. ....mvieinineees 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its govermning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? __.................... 5 X
Did the organization have membere of SIOCKNOIABIET . . oo eee oo ee s ersasss s s et emeenbsaeseas 6 X
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the QOVEIMING BOOYT ... ......ocoeieeioeie ettt rea et s ee et abnne s 7a X
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved 1o (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? | ... e 7h X

Did the organization contemporanagusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foliowing:
The governing body? ... et et eetaeaae e ee oAt et r et et ettt en ettt eee e b ne et

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VI.I. Section A, who cannot be reached at the

10a

organization's mailind address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedwle O ....oceiennccne i ) X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about poficies not required by the Internal Reveniue Code.)

: . Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e s eees e 10a X

b

11a

12a

13.
14
15

16a

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? _.._.......eeeeeee,
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 t¢ all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule © the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f 'No,"go o fine 13 e
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually intarests that could give rise to confiicts? ...
Did the organization regularly and conslstently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf “Yes," describe

in Schedule QO how this WaS 0N ... ..ot s e sttt
Did the organization have a written whistleblower DOCY? . et e b
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction politY? ... e
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persbns inciude a review and approval by indepandent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .. ... 15a
Other officers or key employees of the orGaniZalion .. ... ...cccoiiirirni it eee b e 15p | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or partlclpate in a joint venture or similar arrangement witha

taxable entity dURNE The YEArT ... e et se e anar s oo e m e e mae e e ran e et b g
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > None
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 980-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. -

Own wabsite |:| Another's website Upon request i__—| Other {explain in Schedule Q)

Describe in Scheduie O whether {and if 86, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year. -

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: ™

Robin LaBonte, CFO — (207) 363-4321
15 Hospital Drive, York, ME 03909

121012 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 {2012) York Hospital

01-0212444  page?

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

|| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, nghest Compensated

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the arganization’s five current highest compensated emplovees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recaived reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mere than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List ali of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List perzons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

ow (B) () o ® ®
Name and Title Average (o ot cfe‘c’ks';'gg than one Heportablle Reportable Estimated
: hours per | box, uniess person is toth an compensation compensation amount of
week f’_ﬁw and a directorfinistee) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation’
hours for 2 B organization {(W-2/1089-MISC) from the
refated | g E g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & i g £ and related
below |£|%5 g Eg T organizations
ine |53 |E |5 268
{1) Thomas Albright, MD 40.00
Trustee/Orthopedic Surgeon X 378,128. 0. 25,858,
{2) Loraine Bosten 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{(3) Richard Brown 1.00 :
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(4} Tony Cillufo {part year) 1.00
Trusteea X 0. 0 . 0.
(5) David Cougineau (part year) 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Christopher Crane 1.00
Trustee X G. 0. 0.
{7) Jennifer Eaton, DO 40,00
Trustee/Physician X 233,464. 0. 26,979
{8) Danal Epstein 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{9} Robert Foley 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0. .
{10) James Gilroy, MD 40.00
Trustee/Physician X 245,002. 0. 11,207.
{11} Joan Geoodrich 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Doug Gray, DbBS 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0 . 0.
(13) Madeline Hayes 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{14) Cynthia Hosmer 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Chris Kehl 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Jeffrey Lockhart,6 MD 40.00
Trustee/Anesthesiologist X 612,039 - 0. 28, 204.
{17} Jane May, RN 40.00
Trugtee/RN X 72,656, 0. 22,169.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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01-0212444

Form 990 (202) York Hospital Page 8
| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8} € D) {E} F
Name and title Average (donot cfe‘:f't":g’rg iran one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoUrs Per | pox, unless person is both an compensation cormpensation amount of
week officer and a direstor/irustes) from from related other
{iist any ’E the organizations compensation
hours for | & 3 organization {W-2/1009-MISC) from the
related | g | & g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 % g g and related
below |31 |¢ |32 s organizations
ine) |28 |2 |5 FE S
(18) Michael O'Keefs 1.00
Trustee : p: 4 G. 0. 0.
{19) Deborah Pease 1.00
Trugtee X C. 0. 0.
{20) Lawrence Petrovich, MD 40.00 :
Trustee/Cardiologist X 406,647, 0. 19,704.
(21} Suzi Raeside 1.00 .
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{22) Ala Reid 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0 - 0.
(23) Warren Spencer (part year} 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{24) Dscar Stone 1_. 00|
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(255 Jeffrey Thurlow, MD 40.00
Truetee (part year)/Surgeon X 437,849. 0. 23,279.
(26) William Foster 1.00
Trustee/Chairman 0. 0. 0.
1B SUB-OAI ..o iieee e 2,385,785. 0.) 157,400.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . 2,970,747. 0. 343,171.
d Total {fadd lines Th and 16} ... e 5,356,532, 0.l 500,571.

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on

line 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual iisted on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compansation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

& Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization ot individuat for services

rendered to the organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contracters that received more than $1 00,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A} (B) ©

Name and business address Description of services Cornpensation
Medefis - Locum Physician
PO Box 5068, New York, NY 10275 Services 825,630.
Quest Diagnostic, 12436 Collection Center [ontract Laboratory
Drive, Chicago, IL 60693 Services 658,945,
Seacoast Pathology, Inc.
PO Box 100519, Atlanta, GA 30384 Pathology services 657,105.
Eckman Construction Company, Inc. Construction
84 Palomino Lane, Bedford, NH 03110 services 634,528,
Jannx Medical Systems, 12166 0ld Big Bend pedical Equipment
Boulevard, St. Louls, MO 63122 Maintenance 559,165.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

25

See Part VII,

232008
12-10-12
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Form 990 "York Hospital : G61-02%2444
¥ H Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A {B) {© ) {E) 2]
Narne and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
“week g the organizations compensation
listany | § E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
" hoursfor 18 B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related - g g and related
organizations g = % g organizations
below |2 |Sis|E|E|&
iy |E|2|E|8|2|E
{27) Doug Bracy 1.00'
Trustee/Vice Chairman X 0. 0. 0.
(28) Henry F. Warner, Jr. 1.00
Trustee/freasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
{29) Jud Knox 40.00
President/Leader X X 398,077. 0.l 227,684,
(30) Robin LaBonte 40.00
CFQ/Leader X 282,012. 0. 28,204.
{31) Amanda Demetri-Lewis, DO 40.00 )
Radiologist X 428,087. .l 21,502.
{32) Patrick Robertson, MD 40.00 .
Orthopedic Surgeocn X 553,626. 0. 21,064,
(33) Brandon Stahl, MD 40.00
Urologist X 483,765. 0. 23,954.
(34) Rira Wendorf, MD -40.00
Radiologist ) X 428,766- 0. 13,257.
{35) Heidar Arjomand-Fard, MD 40.00
Cardiclogist X 396,414. 0. 7,506.
Total to Part VI, Section A line 1 .o.ocoooiiny i 2,970,747, 343,171.
875512
9
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o012) York Hospital 01-0212444 Pags 9
Statement of Revenue , :
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ... i {1
: {A} (B) (© D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revanue exciuded
_ exempt function business f;ggiganxsusnffr
s revenue revenue 513, ar514’
28| 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a 11,250, L
g E b Membership dues 1b
FeT ¢ Fundrailsingevents ... 1c 87,329,
g.:'_f d Related organizations ... 1d
) ‘% ¢ Govemment grants (contributions)  |1e 363,280,
£x| f Alother contributions, gifts, grants, and
35 * similar amounts not included above 1 1,220 813,
g% @ Nancash contributions Included in fines 1a-1f: § 20,569,
owm h Total. Add lines 1a1f ... >
) Business Code [#:
g 2 a Patient services 621400 119 275,378, 119 275 379.
.lgg b Lab ‘ 621500 28 861,488, 28 648,555, 212 933,
'gg ¢ Pharmacy 446110 6,565,360, 3,817,284, 2,748,076,
ag; d Miscellanecus revenue 621400 3,182 089, 3,182,099,
) ¢ Cafeteria revenue 722210 600,397, - 600 387, i
= f Al other program service revenue . .| 821400 247 266, 247 266. |
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... > 158 731 989,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)._ ... > 376,825, 376,825,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds  »
B Rovallies ... -
{i} Real - | ({ii} Personal
6a Grossrents ... 49,722,
b Less: rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) ... 49 722, ‘
d Net rental income or {1088} ......cooiieeiiiiiiei > i
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets otherthan inventory | 16 143 075, 799 615,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 15,136 228, 803,012,
¢ Gainor{loss) ... 1 006,847, -3,357,
d Netgainor I0S8) ....coooiiiieee e e
g 8 & Grossincome from fundraising events {not
£ including $ 87,329, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See E
= PartiV,line 18 ...
g b Less: direct expsnses , eerreeeereeaenrann
Net income or (joss) from fundraising events
9 a Grossincome from gaming activities. See
PartiV,iine19 . ...
b Less: direct expenses s
Net income or {joss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ...
Less: cost of goods soid
¢ Net incorne or {loss) from sales of inventory
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
12 Tofal revenue. Sse instructions. 161 B84 941, 155 820 702, 2,961 009, 1,420 558, ‘
G Form 990 (2012)
10 |
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990 (2012)

York Hospital

01-0212444 Page 10

-| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (Al

Check if Schedule C contains a response to any question inthis Part IX .oo..ooivoiiiiiiiiriiiiiiseerirssiirisisseessrtsteeem o eeeereeeees [:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e()?gaenses Prograﬁ)service Managécn?ent and Funcig)ising
72, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIjI. - ' expenses general expenses axpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and ot
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 ' Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, lne 22 . 44,317. 44,317.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, .
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part'lV, lines 15and 16 ..
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, ) )
trustees, and key employees . . 3,652,537.} 3,430,667. 221,870.
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under saction 4958{f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) )
7 Othersalariesand wages ... 68,060,024. 65,151,853.] 2,851,270. 56,901.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include N C
section 401(k} and 403(h} employer contributions) 2,401,195.] 2,358,207. 40,727. 2,261.
9  OCtheremployee benefits ... 12,388,681.| 11,859,406. 519,235, 10,040.
10 Payrolltaxes . ... ... 4,269,775. 4,087,028. 179,331. 3,416.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ......... ettt ‘
b Legal ..., 221,370. 221,370.
€ AGCOUNING _.....o...ooioeoeieoceeeees oo 191,968. 76,787. 115,181.
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line. 17
f investment managementfees .. ... ... .. 228,963. 228,963.
g Other. {If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, :
column (A} amount, list line 11g expenseson Sch 0y | 11,109,047, 9,442,690.] 1,666,357.
12 Advertising and promection ... 496,176- 471,367- 19,847- 4,962- .
13 Offlce eXpenses oo 32,615,864. 30,985,076. 1,304,631. 326,157.
14 Information technology ..., '
15 Rovalties ... e e
16  OCcoupancy ......oocoececeeeeeeeeeeen 5,591,199. 4,752,5189. 838,680,
L E A 1 303,151. 293,693. 12,366. 3,092,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. 146,671, 124,670, 22,001.
20 nterest o, 956,842. 813,316, 143,526.
21 Paymentstoafiiliates ... .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 4,905,160.; 4,169,386. 735,774,
23 INSUMANCE ..o, 1,876,627, 892, 375:_L 984,252,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covared da i
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If lina i
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e axpenses on Schedule 0.) ...
a Provision for bad debt 7,730,859, 7,730,859.
»b Healthcare provider tax 3,503,004, 3,503,004.
¢
d
e All other expenses 817,994. 780,688, 29,845, 7,461.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24¢ 1161,517,424.150,967,908.| 10,135,226. 414,290.
26  Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Ghock ners B [ | following SOP 98-2 [ASC 988-720}
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) York Hospital 01-0212444 page1d
| Balance Sheet
Chack if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part X . e et e eeseerereanes D
(A . (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash -nom-interestbeanng . e 856,216.] 1 223,928.
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments ...................................................... 2,689,901, 2 2,042,903.
3  Pledges and grantsreceivable, net ... _ 490,846. 3 163,4009.
4  Accounts receivable, net . 20»3018'973- 4 22,816,269.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors, :
trustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part llof Schedule L .. ... e
6. Loans and other receivablas from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(®) voluntary
" employses’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complste Part ll of Sch L ... 6
‘g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. . .. 7
& | 8 INVentories for Sale OF USE ...........oo..ooooooooceeeee oot 3,748,911.| 8 3,408,904.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges _.................cccccocorriomrieenreniricenins 1,032,615.] 9 1,150,659
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D .. 10| 114,090,843.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 6] 65,853,003.| 50,842,233.
11 Investments - publicly traded SecUrties 25,730,351. 27, 818 204 .
12  Investments - other securities. Ses Part IV, line 11 7,319,943.| 12 7,531,147.
13  Investments - program-related. See Part 1V, line 11 _______________________________________ 13
14 INtangibe BSSES .............ccoveuoomeesisieeeseeoeeereereeeeeseseer s sene e e 196,288.]| 14 178,494.
15  Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 e 4,160,513.[ 15 2,175,704.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) ..., 117,086,790.146 | 115,747,461.
17  Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses . ., 15,782,849, 17 14,242,462,
18 Grantspayable .. e 18
19 Deferredrevenue | . . ... s 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 16,447,853.| 20 15,122,885.
g 21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... |
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, %
‘ﬁ key employess, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Hof Schedule L ..................ooooooeeeeoeeeeeeeereee e
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 2,889,712.! 23 5,188,044.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not |ncluded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ST T 111 o OSSOSO 15,198,169.| 25 8,462,894,
_ |28 Totalliabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 ..o 50,318, 43,016,285
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and [ :
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ., :
2 |27 UNrestricted N6T aSSBMS ........c..ucvvvouuversreosers e esenienenns e 58,198,406. 27| 63,343,791.
& |28 Temporarily restricted Net BSSEtS ..o e 5,951,564.] 28 6,507,861.
] 29  Permanently restricted netassets L 2,618,237 879 r 524 .
g " Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P L] o
H and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds ...
21 31 Paidiin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ...
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ...
% 133 Totalnet assets or fund balances ... 66,768,207. 33 72,731,176,
34 _ Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balanCes  .......ooooiioeeeiiieiieieieeieeiien 117,086,790./ 34 | 115,747,4¢61.
Form 990 (2012)
B0
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Form 990 (2012) York Hospital 01-0212444 page12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any gquestion in this Part X

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI column (A), BNe 12) et eee st e et v 1 161,884 (941.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, olumn (A), N8 25) ...................oecoooeeoereoceeoeeeceeeeoeee oo 2 | 161,517,424,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Ine 2 from Ve 1 L e e 3 367 (517,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A _...oevvviiereen |4 66,768 207,
5  Net unrealized gaing (I0SSe8) ON INVESIMENS ___..__.........ooooooooooooooeoeoereoeseres e esees e eeree s ess e ereseenes 5 5,595,452,
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 ‘
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior périod adjustments 8
9  Cther changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
e Laria =) N O OO OO 10 72,731,176.

l Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a respense to any guestion in this Part X1 -

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |_.._..| Other
' If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Scheduie O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...,
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year weare compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
1 Separate basis (1 consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial staterents audited by an independent accountant? ... . e
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both: : ‘
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . .
If the organization changed sither its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Scheduls O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB GIrGUIAI AT1337 ... i cessrsss s sttt ee e ee oo ee e 3a X
b I "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits .....o.ooii _3b
Form 980 (2012)
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A . . . . ©MB No. 1545-0047
(Form 890 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 01 2
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. i
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. B L
Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complets this part.) Ses instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

L]
]

WM -

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches desctibed in section 170(b}{1){A)}{i}.
A school described in section 170{b}(1)(A)Mii). {Attach Schedule £.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){AMjii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunstion with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A}ii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 ] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit deseribed in
section 170(b)(1){A}{iv). {Complete Part II.)

6 [:l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}{1)(A}{v).

7 D An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{1}{A)vi}. (Complete Part |1}

a D A community trust described in section 170{(b)(1}(A}{vi). (Complste Part Il.)

g |_____| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exemnpt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable i income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the orgamzatlon after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part |Il.) :

10 l:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
metre publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | b D Typell el Type lil - Functionally integrated al ! Type |l - Non-functionally integrated
e |:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one of more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Typs |, Type |1, or Typs Il
SUPPOIING OTGANIZAON, CHECK NS BOX __.............oooo oot sosooeeoveeecoe oo oo seeeooeeseoeser oo o oo oo eees e eeesese e s e e e oo eeeese e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in §i) and (i) below, Yes [ No
the goveming body of the supported organization? i1g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? | 11 gii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a parson described In {i) or (i) above? 11 1g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Mame of supported (if) EIN {HI) Type of organization §1¥) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the Or'ag;m}ghg col, | (vil) Amaunt of monetary
organization {described or lines 1-8 in col. (_|) listed in your c_:ramzatlon incol. (i) orgamzed in the support
above or IRC section  igoverning document?| (i) of your support? us?
(see instructions)) Yoo No Yes No Yes No
Total 3 G
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 980 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12

14

13230513 793251 85585-446 2012.05080 York Hospital 85585-01




[

Schedule A (Form 920 or 920-E7) 2012 ' ' Page 2
Suppoert Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}{A)(iv} and 170(b)(1)(A)(V|)
(Gomplete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [I\. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests [isted below, please complete Part [}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (ar fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2008 (b} 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
-1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") -
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf |
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 _.......
8 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
suppotted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
colurnn (f)

6 Public support. subtract
Section B. Total Support ‘
Galendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) b {a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 -fe) 2012 {f} Total

7 Amountsfromiine4 ...

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 ' Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Pat IV.) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ..
13 First five years, |f the Form 890 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd founh or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3}
organization, check this boxand stop here ... s > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column {f))
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organiZation ... »[ ]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a hox on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ..o e eeee e eeres st s st s e »[]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 1843, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 18b, or 173, and line 155 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _...................... > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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(Form 890 or 990-E7} 2012 : .
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2) '

(Complete only if you checled the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the ests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in} P {a) 2008 {b) 2008 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 e} 2012 {f) Total
1 - Gifts, grants, contributions, and ‘
rmembership fees received. (Do not
includs any "unusual grants.”)

Page 3

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrslated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 recsived from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 reseived
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
ameunt on line 13 for the year

e Add lines 7aand7b ...

8 Public support submctlins 7 fromline 5)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) P {a) 2008 {b) 2000 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 h Total
9 Amounts fromline® ... ... :
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities foans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activitiss not included in iine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Ctherincome. Do not |nc|ude galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} «oeoeoeeee
13 Total suppor. (add lines g, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

ChECK thiS BOX AN S0P HOIE ... i ittt oottt e e e i ee e ee e ke ee e ettt ee e it e tie e et ene eeeansraansan [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . .. |15 %
16 Public suppott percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part HL lIne 15 i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column ) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part L INe 17 e, o 118 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
“line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publiicly supperted organization .. >
20 Private foundation, |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ > D
232023 12-04-12 ' - Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
16 ‘
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*%* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE CQPY **%

Schedule B | Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 950-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service

A
OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Name of the organization

York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ S5 (o) 3 } (enter number) organization

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c})(3) exermpt private foundation

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

oooun

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c){7}, (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

LY_I For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in monsy or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il.

Specizal Rules

D For a section 501{c)(3) organization filing Form 920 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(=){1) and 170(L)(1){A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1} $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (j) Form 980, Part VIIl, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |l

I"___l For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 830-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educationat purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and 111

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 890 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

L ]

Caution. An organization that is not coverad by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

cettify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

228451
12:21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

. Page 2

Name of organization

York Hospital

Emplayer identifieation number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional spacs is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000,

Person @
Payroll I:|

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

&)

Type of contribution

$ 158,884.

Person @
Payroll |—__i

Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 20,569.

Person |:|
Payroll 1]
Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(al
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(<)
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 7,000.

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

()

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

)]
Type of contribution

$ 25,000.

Person
Payrolt ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

13230513 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

. Page 2

Name of arganization

York Hospital

Employer identifieation number

01-0212444

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(=
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

5,200.

Person
Payroll L1
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payrol [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.}

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

10

$

10,000,

Person @
Payroll :]

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

11

316,987.

$

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

i2

$

65,000.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [__|

(Complete Part It if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

13230513 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2012)

. Page 2

Name of organization

York Hospital

Employet identification numher

010212444

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

13

$ 43,735.

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

14

$ 50,000.

Person
Payroll [:l

Noncash [ |

{Complete Patt |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15

$ 27,260.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part li if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

16

$ 204,396.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution )

(a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

17

$ 7,000.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 11 if there
is anoncash contribution.)

(@
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

18

$ 13,000.

Person
Payroll I:I

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

13230513 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

v Page 2

Name of organization

York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(&)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

19

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll |:|

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I} if there
is a noncash contribution.}

{a)
No. .

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

20

$ 11,250.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

1))
Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll ]

Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noneash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{c})
Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll |:f

Noncash [}

(Complete Part li if there
is a noneash contribution.)

{a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person I:l
Payroll 1
MNoncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{c)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ]
MNoncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

13230513 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)

" . Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification nsmber

York Hospital 01-0212444
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
{c)
from D inti f ) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat {d} ved
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Publicly Traded Securities
4
20,569. 12/17/12
(a)
{c}
f:::;; D (ot £ ®) h . FMV {or estimate) Dat d) .
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate received
(a)
(c)
::.-;1 Descrintion of () h . FMV {or estimate) Dat {ch .
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate received
{a)
No. (o) FMV (or(:}sﬁmate} N
f . . .
PI::II Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a
No. b) FMV (or(:)stimate) )
:::ll Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a) ()
No. {b) . {d)
FMV
from Description of noncash property given ( o eSt"T'ate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

223453 12-21-12

13230513 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2012} P . Page 4
Name of organizaticn Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

P

Exclusively teligious, charftable, etc., individual contriutions to section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the
year. Complate columns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Past 111, enter
the total of exciusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. Eater tis informetion ance) >

Use duplicate copies of Part || if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
;’I’O'!tl'll {b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igroth {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gor'tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
a
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I!’rorrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012}
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 890 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527 2 01 2

Department of the Treasury > Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.
Inteznal Revenus Senvice P See separate instructions.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 880, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts -A and C bealow. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 980, Part [V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Actlwtles), then
® Section 501(c)(3) crganizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |l-A. Do not complete Part [I-B.
® Section 501(¢)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I-B. Do not complete Part 1A,
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 980, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
__® Section 501 (c){4), (5}, or (8) organizations: Complete Part |\.
Name of organization Employer identification number
York Hospital . 01-0212444
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures :
3 Volunteer hours

_ i___Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4855

....................................... | g
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ... >3
3 [fthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this Year? .o oo, E:I Yes [ INo
4a Wasa correc’tlon made? D Yes D No

1 Enter the amount dlrectly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exernpt function activities

............ >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizatjons for section 527
exempt fUNCHON ACHVILIBS et et et et eeee e JSUSR L
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
N A7 L.t b e s oo ee e et eee e oo ren e ee e > 5

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ... L Jves [Ino

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund ora
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b} Address {c) EIN () Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
: filing organization’s | contributions received and.
funds. if none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
if none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. ) Schedule C {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA
232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2012 York Hospital - 01-029.2444 pages
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c}(3) and filed Form 5768
{election under section 501{h)).

A Check P |:| if the filing.organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group membet's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P |:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control® provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Fling {b} Affillated group

] : ” . organization's totals
{The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) o totals. :

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b}
Cther exempt pUrpose eXpendifUres ... ...t
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Teand e} ... - J
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

I the amount on tine 1e, column {a) or (h) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- 0o OO0 T o

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 19

Subtract line 1g from line ta. i zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 17 from line 1. f Zer0 Or B85S, @n el O e e,

i fthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1th or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 ’

reporting section 4911 tax forthis year? ... [ Yes [_iNo
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501 {h) election do not have fo complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

=2+

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (a) 2009

(or fiscal year beginning in) {b) 2010 . {e) 2011 d) 2012 (e} Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of lina 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d _Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e)}

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232042
01-07-13

- 25
13230513 793251 85585-446 2012.05080 York Hospital 85585-01 |



r *

Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 York Hospital '  01-0212444 pages

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){(3) and has 'NOT fited Form 5768
{election under section 501(h}).

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part!Va detalled description (@) {p}
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
_local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinicn on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
B VOIUNBEIET | e e e bbb e et r bbb e e et et s et arene
b Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? .
€ MediaadverliSements? . et e en e
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? e
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ...
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying PUFPOSES? _.._..._.....coooicvereecirmes e eeesssssss s X 12,380.
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ... X ]
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . X
i Cther activities? ... X
i Total Add lines 1¢ through 1i 12,380.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c}(3)7 ............
b If “Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . ..o
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .
_d_|f the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ..................

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501{c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all {80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . 1 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or1es8? ... iei e | 2
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior vear? ... 3
: Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c}(5), or section
501(c}{6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,“ OR (b} Part IN-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar armounts FrOm MBIMBBIS e et saveaeneeres
2 ° Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
B CUITENT YA ittt ettt e e e e e et e e enaee e s eears e s saneansaen s e e s enen
b Carryover from last year
¢ Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 8033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(ejdues ...
4  [If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agres to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and poiitical
BXPBNTIUNE MBXE YBAIT ittt cete e e en e ee et ee et eee et eaeana s este e e seaeae s eaeteme et ensrene e s erenens
5 Taxable amount of lebbying and political expenditures (see instructions)
Par Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Pant I-A, Ime 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-G, line 5; Part |I-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2;
and Part II-B, line 1. Alsc, complete this part for any additional information.
~Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Maine Hospital Association dues and American Hospital Association dues

totaled $66,909 of which $12,380 was available for lobbying.

_ Schedule C (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2012
232043 _
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ~ * |[—°R&SR"

{Form 9890} - P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, _
Part IV, line G, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Departrent of he Tressury. P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part 1V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year |, bt enriran e e bt

2 Aggregate contributions to (durlng year) ________________________

3 Aggregate grants from {duringyean) ...

4 Aggregate value atendof year ...

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ... .. T Yes CINo

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funde can be used only '

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

rrissible private BEnefit? ..., L Ives [ No
Conservation Easements. Completa if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
(] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important tand area

Protection of natural habitat ‘:l Preservation of a cettified historic structure
{__1 Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservat|on contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the Iast

day of the tax year.
tetd at the End of the Tax Year

a Totalnumber of conservation easements . 3 . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservétion easements ) 2b
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic structure includedin (&) ... 2c
d Numbet of conservation easements included in () acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure

li5100 in 1he NEHOMAL REOISIEN _............ooosossvvevoeverseesseeseseesessesessssesssseeseeeeememoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeesseeemeesseeeeeeneee 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfarred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year P

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

5 Doesthe organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it haldST e e l: Yes EI No

6 Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year P

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing consatvation easermnents during the year P §

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h}4)B)()
81 SOCHON 17OMMANBII? ... seess e oo eee e see oo [dves [CINo

8 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and-
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1186 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{) Revenues included in Form 930, Part Wi, line 1
{ii) Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X .

2 [If the organization received or held works of ant, historical treasures, or other sumllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 90, Part VIl Ine 1 e eans e L
b Assetsincluded in Form O00, Part X e ettt > 5
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. . Schedule D {Form 980) 2012
e
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

York Hospital

91—02'12444 Page 2

1 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets/continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check alt that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b :i Scholérly research
c [:' Preservation for future generations

d [JLoanor exchange programs

e D Cther

4  Provide a description of the otganization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X]|I1.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ...................... |:| Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
repotted an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.
“1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded )
O FOMN 890, PAM X7 __.._.._o.ooooosoovecoesees s sosecsesessoe e esess e seseen s e ssmess e rrmses e oo Llves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
' Amount
© BEgINNING DB aNCE e e et an e ic
d Additions dUING the YEar ...t s s s id
e Distributions during the Year . . e 1e
B NN DBIANGE ettt e n e 11
- 2a Did the organization include an amount o Form 900, Pam X, N 217 it iiietesrissressarsnsrerrsesssoeersroereeesemeeees D Yes [ INe

b_if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year

(b) Prior vear

{e) Two vears back

{d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

4a Beginning of yearbalance ... B 569 801, 9 160,794, 8,484 005, 7,846,127, 7,623,514,
b Contrbutions .. .., 669 672, 492 633, 740 532, 1,098,494, 2 000 053,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 1,078,525, 42,178, 1,320,739, 625 885, -B81,917,
d Grantsorscholarships ...

e Other expenditures for facilities )

and programs = ,....... e 930 613, 1 125 804. 1,384 482, 1,086 501, B95 523,
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance .. ... 9,387 ,385. 8,569,801, 9,160,794, 8 484 005, 7 846,127,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (g)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-sndowment P .00 %

b Permanent endowment I 30.60 %

c Temporarily restricted endowment »  69.40 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.

3a Are there'endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: _ Yes | No
(i} - unrelated organizations 3al(i) X
(i1) related organizations 3alii) X

b If "Yes' to 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R e eer e e 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
. basis (investment) basis (cther) depreciation o
18 Land . 3,904,522, 3,904,522,
b Buildings 5%9,655,888.| 24,740,430.] 34,915,458.
¢ Leasshold improvements 3,446,710, 3,053,248. 393,462.
d Equipment ... e 45,606,782.| 38,059,325, 7,547,457,
& Other ..o 1,476,941. 1,476,941.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Cokumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10(c)) .o o » | 48,237,840.

232052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 York Hospital ' ' 01-0212444 page3
| Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 12. '
(a) Descnptlun of security or category (inciuding name of security) (b} Book value {c)} Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
@) Other : '
() Other investments 268,454.| End-of-Year Market value
) Alternative investments 7,262,693, End-of-Year Market Value
<
o)
(&)
(]
\E))
(H)
{0
Tutal {Cal. () must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.} > 7,531,147,
"Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 980, Part X, line 1.
(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

[0}
2
3
(4)
(5)
&)
{7)
(8)
(]
(10)

Col. (b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) B>
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descrlptlon (b) Book value

(1)
{2)
(3)
4
(5)
{6)
@)
8)
&)
(10 .
. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COL {B) N8 150 w.o.oveeeeeoeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeseeesenesaseancesnesaneeence >
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b} Book value
(1}_ Fedsral income taxes
) Assets held on behalf of third
@) party 926,101.
4 Pension obllgatlon 7,536,793,
5}
{6)
7
8)
{9)
(10
(1)
Total. (Cokimn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8} i@ 25} ............. > 8,462,894.
2. FIN 48 {ASC 740) Footnote. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XM . .......oooooe

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012~ York Hospital 01-0212444 paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Staiements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ..., 1 167,301,012,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12: e

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments e, 2a

b Donated services and use of faciltties ... 2b

¢ Recoverles of prior year grants ..........cocc.ocooiuieieec e, 2c

d Cther (Describe in Part XUL) ..., 2d

e Addlines 2atoUGh 20 ..ot eeeeereeeseeen 5,645,034,
3 SUDHACE INE2@ FIOM NG T ... . oo oo oo ess s s s st s s es oo 3 161,655,978.
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b ... 4a

b Other (Deseribein Part XlILY e, 4b "

© ADAliNesdaanddb e oo 4c 228,963.
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 161,884,941.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial StatomentS e 161 r 338 ’ 043.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9980, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of fasilities ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments ettt et ee et e a e 2

e Otherlosses ~ 2c

d Other (Describein Part XILY oo 2d 49,582.1

€ AQU IN€S 28 tIOUGN 20 _____.......ooivvivvvcvseos oo eeereerseoer 2e 49,582.
3 Subtract line 2¢ from line 1 ' _161,288,461.
4 Amocunts included on Form 890, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1: ' : '
-a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b ... 4a 228,963.

b Other(Pescribein Part XIIL} e 4b :

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b dc 228,963,

tal expenses. Add lines 8 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part §,fine 18.) ..oooooooovveivvvininiiic e 5 161,517,424.
:HE Supplemental Information

Comiplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |1}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part V, line 4: Temporarily Restricted Funds

. Biewend (12/82)-~ Principal and income restricted for purchase of new

equipment and the acquisition of land and buildings other than an addition

to the present hospital buildings.

Page (1945) - To be used for support and maintenance of district visiting

nurses.

Palmer/Perkins Nursing Scholarship - See Perm Restricted for description.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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ule D (Form 890) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages -
X1l supplemental Information (continued)

I

Rose Voignier Scholarship — Fund to remain in endowment until the wvalue is

$100,000, at that time the funds are to be used to provide training and

instruction for staff @ York Hospital, as well as health care training

for the public.

Baldwin Fund for Nursing Excellence - Financial support for nurses who

need to be re-certified and current in their health care skills, including

advanced training or change of focus. Scholarships for support staff, who

are interested in entering the field of nursing. Financial assistance to

help defray the costs of ongoing orientation, classroom instruction and

clinical training of new York Hospital'nurses. To help defray the costs

associated with the York Hospital’s Summer Intern program for young

nursing students who are currently enrolled in a nursing school.

Winkler Fund - Funds to be used for Nursing Education.

Rose Voignier Education Fund - Funds to be used for staff education.

Permanently Restricted Funds

Elizabeth B. Perkins - Principal to remain in perpetuity, the income for

the care of patients who are unable to pay for proper treatment.

_ Gérrity — 80% of income is unrestricted. 20% is to be reinvested as

Principle

YH Memorial Fund - Principal to be kept intact and the income to be used

@ the board discretion

‘Cowey - Income and gains to be used for pediatrics (Corpus only to be kept

intact)

Forristall — To be used for SNF (Corpus only to be kept intact)

Mason - To be used for free work provided to patients who cannot afford to

pay {Corpus only to be kept intact)

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
232055 T
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Scheduls D (Form 990) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page B
i1 Suppiemental Information (continued)

Brewster — Income and gains to be used for any form of diabetes research

and care (Corpﬁs only to be kept intact.

Palmer/Perkins Endowment — Principal to be kept intact and the income to

be used for nursing education for the staff.

Hospice - Principal to be reinvested and the income to be used to offset

expenses of the Hospice.

- Sidelinger - (6/88) Principal to be kept intact and the income to be used

for general purposes of the support, upkeep and maintenance of the

hospital as determined by the Board.

oncology Fund - Income to be used for support programs for patients, their

families and caregivers.

Part X, Line 2: The Hospital is a not—-for-profit corporation and is

tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Tax—exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for

income taxes as the result of a tax position they have historically taken

on various. tax exposure items including unrelated business income or tax

status. Under guideance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards

- Board, assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions

taken or positions expected to be taken un income tax returns when such

positions are judged to meet the "more-likely-than-not" threshold, based

upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated interests and

penalties, if applidable, related to uncertain tax positions are included

inas a component of income tax expense. The Hospital has evaluated the

position taken on its filed tax returns. The Hospital has concluded no

uncertain income tax positions exist at June'30, 2013. The Hospital’s tax

vears from 2010 through 2013 are open and subject to examination.
232055 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 90) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
11 Supplemental Information (confinved)

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Special Events Expenses 49,582,

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Special Events Expenses 49,582.
Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
232055 .
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental information Regarding . ©OMB No. 1845-0047

(Form 990 or 690-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19,
PEPB”IF"F?"““ t“es“e?‘s“’? or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
ntemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification num er.

York Hospital 01-0212444

Fundraising Activities. Complste if the organization answered "Yes® to Farm 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e l:l Solicitation of non-government grants
b l:] Internet and emait solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations <] ] Special fundraising events

d i:l In-person solicitations :
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity iri connection with professional fundraising services? L] Yes C 1IN

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i} Di v) Amount paid . )
{i} Name and address of individual o flgnd)rai;gr {iv) Gross receipts h(, %or ,etaine‘c’, by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) ) Activity have custo® | from activity fundraiser to {or retained by}
contrutions? listed in col. (j | ©raanization
Yes | No
TOtAl i |
3 List all states in which the organization is registerad or licensed to solicit contributions or has bean notified it is exempt from registration
or ficensing. - .
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 820 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
232081
01-07-13
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-57) 2012 York Hospital

01-0212444 page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 {c) Other events (dl) Total svents
Pocket Book Golf
. {add col. {a) through
Fundralser Tournament 3
- col. (c))
o {event type) {event type) (total number)
= .
=
1]
B 11 Grossreceipts . .....cccoovernnererierecen 92,279. 40,376. 44,539. 177,194.
2 lLess:Contributions .. 30,550- 23,800- 32,979- 87, 329.
3 Grossincome (ine 1 minusline?) ... 61f729.- 161576- 11r560- 891865-
4 Cashprizes ... ...
5 Noncashprizes _______________________________________ 5,575- 7,625- 13,200.
8
o0
3;:_ 6 Rentfacitycosts 5,156. 70. 5,226.
]
S| 7 Foodandbeverages ... 12,013. 3,560. 1,501. 17,074.
5 a
8 Entettainment .. ... ... 250. 250.
@ Other direct expenses ............cccoccorveenn. 91084- 1r378' 3,370. 13,832,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in colUmn () oo e > | 49,582 )
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (dhandline 10, ..o > 40,283.
Il Gaming. Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line Ba.
) (b) Putl tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
@D
3 fe) Bingo hingo/progressive bingo {e) Other gaming \c ) through col. {e})
3
|
1 (GrosSSrevenue ............oooooooeiiieeieuenne...
w2 Cashprizes ...,
]
]
213 Noncashprizes . ... ...
]
B
L1 4 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 Otherdirectexpenses .......oocooeeeiein.n.
|:I Yes o% [L_] Yes % (L] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . ... . . D No D No D No
7 - Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) O S OO UC USROS > )
___| 8_ Nst gaming income summary. Combine liné l,columnd,andline 7 ... »

.' % Enter the state{s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? e ere e |:\ Yes |:| No
b K "No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... ..o L—_I Yes L_|No

b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13

13230513 793251

85585-446

35

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ} 2012

2012.05080 York Hospital

85585-01



1 .

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 YOrk Hospital 01-0212444 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

[ O T R T U UOTO T UPO PP TOTTOPRTPRUOIN DYes DNO
12 - -

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?

_ d ettt e et eeeeiieeteeeietteesieerabeetesistnteiaieeeaanbreenteie s breiaaeietibarteeiesheete s s nne e abe e snrrnneins EYes DNO
13 i . .

Indicats the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b An outside facility 13k %
14 Enterthe name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have & contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... .. i:l Yes D No

b if "Yes," entet the amount of gaming revenue received by the orgamzatlon >3
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address W

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of setvices provided P

D Directot/officer D Employee I:i independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
ization's own exempt activities during the tax year > §

L INo

Supplemental Information. Complete this patt to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Il
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13
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SCHEDULEH | . . " OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990) Hospitals 2 01 2
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treastiry P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.
intarnal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 101-0212444
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question8a ...

b I Y Es," WaS W N PONCY T oo ettt et ee e eee e st naa e brn e e e e e e s e e n e e e e thtne e et ra e rr e e e reee
I# the organization had multiple hospltal facllities, indicate which of the foiiowlng best describes application of the ﬁnanclal assistance policy to Its various hospital
2 faciiities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hoépital facilities 3 Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
D Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe followlng based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:
[ 100% [_1150% 200% [ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted Care: ... . i

[ 200% [ Jesow [ Jaoow [ lasow [ Jacose [ Other %

¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.

4  Dlid the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the
0 T=T 1 T T T o TP

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amourt? .. ... ec i
¢ If "Yes" to line b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

caretoa patlent who was eligible for frae or AISCoUN et CaIE T e e et B¢

6a Did the crganization prepare a community benefit report during the tax Year? e 6a

b If "Yes," did the organization maks it available to the public? .

Complste tha following table using the worksheets providad In the Scnedule H instructions, Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost '

> [Pd

Financial Assistance and t@a} humber of {b) Persons L) rom ) Direct ool met ] () percentor
Means-Tested Government Programs | Pro9=ms {optional) {optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
“a Financial Assistance at cost {from - : - .
Worksheet 1} ... _...................... 1 1,975 3,625,949, 3,625,949, 2.36%
b Medicaid (from Workshest 3,
eolumna) ..o 1 5,988 12,605,779, 7,707,588, 4,898,181} 3.19%

¢ Gosts of other means-tested
govemment programs. {from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Mgans-Tested Giovemment Frograme ...s.«... 2 7,963 16,231,728, 7,707.588.] 8 524,140, 5.55%
Other Benefits '
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit ope'rations

ffrom Worksheetd) ... 404,842, 21,994, 382,848. .25%
t Health professions education

{from Worksheet 5) ...
g Subsidized health services

{from Worksheet 6) ... 52 940 765, 23,694,341,] 29 246,424, 19.02%

h Research {rom Worksheet 7} ., .

i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Workshest8) ...

j Total. Other Benefits

53,345,607.{ 23 716,335, 29 629 272, 19.27%

k Total. Addlines 7dand7j ... ' 2 7,963 69 577 335 ¢ 31,423.923,| 38,153 412 ] 24.82%
232091 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9890. Scheduie H (Form 890) 2012
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(Form 990) 2012 York Hospital ' 01-0212444 pagen
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the cormmunities it serves.

(@) Number of {b) Persons {c) Total {d} Direct (e) net () Percent of
activities or programs | served (optional} community offsetting revenue community - total expense
{optional) building expense bullding axpense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 _Economic development
3  Community support
4 - Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coallition building
7  Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other

T

; Jiki Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense - ‘ Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
STRBMBN NO. 157 o oo oo ee oo s oo es e es s s en e eses sttt ee e
2  Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part Vi the .
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 3,389,139.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part Vi the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit .. s 3
4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5  Entertotal revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) .. ... LB 27,622,278,
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 ] 38 r 820 r 321.
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfalll ... 7 +11,198,042.
8 Describe in Part VI the extant to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methedology ot source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
|:] Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxX Year? et
b If"Yes," did tha organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
coliection practices to be followed for patients who are known to gualify for financial assistance? Describein Pat Vi ... ob
Manaement Companies and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

8a X

(a} Name of entity (b} Description of primary {c} Crganization’s | (d) Officers, direct- | (e} Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock ﬁm\'{ trUStli?(z'e :',’ profit % or
in G ey emp :
ownership % | o et o or stock Stoc;]k. o
ownership % ownersnip o
ze Schedule H {Form 960} 2012
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H {Form 990) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 3
| Faecility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities

o]
{ist in order of size, from largest to smallest) % 3
Sl |B
TIFIE|R(1R2,
How many hospitat facilities did the organization operate @‘ '% § @ % :“_é o
during the tax year? = £ |» < § =131
$§§'§E¥§g Facillty
GielZlgl8|gla|e .
LI g |E|0 || reporting
Name, address, and primary website address e Other (describe} group
1 York Hospital
15 Hospital Drive
York, ME 03909
XiX X

232093 12-10-12 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H {Form 990) 2012 York Hospital ‘ : 01-0212444 pages
Facility Information continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group YOrk Hospital

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Communiity Health Needs Assessment {Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to e 8 . e
if "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facllities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community
How data was obtained
The health needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority

‘groups : :

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 ___}_2_

3 In conducting its most recent GHNA, did the hospital facllity take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge'of or expettise in public health? If "Yes," describe in
Part V| how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consUted e 3 | X

4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities In PAMt VI ...t

5 Did the hospitat facility make its GHNA report widely available to the public?
If “Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

a Hospital facility’s website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility
¢ | Other (describe in Part VI)
'8 Iithe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all
that apply to date):

Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified

through the CHNA .

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

Prioritization of health needs in its community

Pricritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

Other {describe in Pant Vi)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain
in Part V| which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressedsuchneeds ...,

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4059 for the hospital facility’s faflure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section SOTEIE)T ..ottt n e e,

b If "Yes' to line 8a, did the crganization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?

¢ If "Yes' to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4952 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $

polbdbeld  bdbdbd (b

T w@a *~ 0 o T

(1Bl ICTbdbdbd b

232094 12-10-12 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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le H {Form 990) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages

Facility Information icontinued) YOrk Hospital

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care?

LYes l No

10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPGQ) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200
If “No," explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used. ’
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing QisCoumtea CarET e e e e e

f "Yes," indicate the FPG family income fimit for eligibility for discounted care:

If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to PANBATST ...t
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check ali that apply):
income level
Asset level
Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (describe in Part Vi)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ..ot

HOOOOUUk

14 [ncluded measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hespital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospitat facility’s admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g Other {describe in Part Vi)

=0 Q0 0 o0
bel el 1L 1

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate biling and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon nonspayment? ...

15 | X

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax

year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency
L1 Lawsuits

D Liens on residences

L__l Body attachments
(1 other similar actions (describe in Part V)

T a6 oo

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP?

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
E Reporting to credit agency

a
b Lawsuits
¢ [} Liens on residences
d D Body attachments
e Other similar actions {describe in Part VI} [t
Schedule H (Form 990} 2012
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. H(Form990)2012 ___York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
Facility Information continueqy  York Hospital
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

Notifled individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the pafients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy '

e [__] Other {describe in Part Vi)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

a 0 oo °
S=mN:

Yes [ No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy?

If "No," indlicate why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b L._,_] The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c D The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (desctibe in Part VI
@ [ | Other {describe in Part Vi) _
Chargés to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-gligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care. '
a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged )
b |:| The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c |:| The hospltal facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d Cther (describe In Part V)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covering such care? '
If “Yes," explain in Part V. _
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-gligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided 10 that INGIVIAUEIT . ... ..o s ee oo aesse e ss e see e ee e eens 22 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Forrh 990) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 page7
Facility Information (continued) i :
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many nen-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 8

Name and address _ Type of Facility {describe}
1 York Hospital at Long Sands '

127 Long Sands Road ,

York, ME 03909 General Medical & Surgical
2 Wells Medical Services

112-114 Sanford Road

Wells, ME 04090 General Medical & Surgical
3 South Berwick Medical Serv1ces

57 Portland Street

South Berwick, ME 03908 General Medical & Surgical
4 Berwilck Medical Services

4 Dana Drive

Berwick, ME 03901 General Medical & Surgical
5 Kittery Medical Services

75 US Route 1

Kittery, ME 03904 General Medical & Surgical
6 York Outpatient Phy51ca1 Therapy

16 Long Sands Reoad

York, ME 03909 ' _ General Medical & Surgical
7 Kittery Medical Services

35 Walker Street

Kittery, ME 03904 General Medical & Surgical
8 North Berwick Medical Services

23 Wells Street

North Berwick, ME 03906 General Medical & Surgical

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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le H (Form 990) 2012 York Hospital ‘ 01-0212444 Page 8
Supplementat Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part II; Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 81, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 168, 178, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Dascribe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B. '

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or under the organization's financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

& Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g.. open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, ete.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served. '

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting groupis). If applicable, for each hospital fagility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for Part V,
Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18s, 19¢, 12d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part I, Line 3¢: For FY 2013, the Hospital offered an 18% discount to

self-pay patients and a reduction on hospital bills for patients with high

deductibles.

Part I, Line 7: York Hospital has several hospital clinical services

and hospital-owned physician practices. Per instructiocons for IRS Form

990, Schedule H, Worksheet 6, organizations may include any applicable

physician practice that the Hospital subsidizes (i.e., operates at a loss)

in the completing of Schedule H. Therefore, the Hospital has included the

following hospital clinical services and hospital—bwned physician

practices that operate at a loss (i.e., are subsidized by the Hospltal)

and the a53001ated costs of these practlces-

a. Diabetes Education

' b. Berwick Walk-In Clinic

c. Kittery Family Practice

d. Emergency Room (the Hospital has ER facilities located at the main

hospital campuS'and also in Wells)

e. Home Health Agency
232098 12-10-12 _ Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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Vi:| Supplemental Information

Chemical Dependency Clinic

OB/GYN Practice

surgical Practice

Rheumatology Practice

Neurology Practice

Orthopedics Practice

Urology Practice

Physical Therapy Practice

Pulmonary Practice

Great Works Family Practice

p.

Gynecology Practice

q.

r.

York Plastic Surgery Practice

York Family Practice

Webhannet Internal Medicine Practice

Pediatric Practice

Endocrinolpgy Clinic

Surgical Associates

North Berwick Family Practice

Cardiology Practice

. Kittery Walk-In

Wells Walk-In

The above-listed hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician

practices have a community benefit (i.e. aggregate loss or subsidy from

the Hospital) of approximately $26.0 million. In addition, the community

benefit does not take into account bad debts, charity care, or contractual

adjustments. Thus, this community benefit of approximately $29.0 million

is a conservative figure that reconciles to the community benefit reported

232271
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Supplemental Information

-on IRS Form 990, Schedule H, Part I, Line 7¢g, column e.

Form 990, Schedule H instructions/guidance contains a template (Worksheet

2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to charge ratio that

could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to convert charges to

cost. Where applicable, the Hospital has utilized Worksheet 2 for va:ibus

calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2 was not utilized for Part

1, Line 7 were the following:

a. Schedule H Worksheet 6, Subsidized Health Services (the supporting

worksheet for Part I, Line 7g), the Hospital did not utilize Worksheet 2

when calculating the percentage used when determining the profit/loss of

each hospital clinical service and hospital-owned physician practice. In

addition, when compiling the subsidized hospital clinical services and

hospital-owned physician practices listed in lc above, the Hospital

utilized the actual estimated costs on the modified Medicare cost report

instead of applying the Worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage.

b. Schedule H Worksheet 3, Unreimbursed Medicaid and Other Means Tested

Government Programs (the supporting schedule for Part I, Lines 7b and 7c¢),

and Worksheet 6, Medicaid Allowable Costs for Subsidized Health Services,

listed in line lc above (which is part of the line 7g costs). The Hospital

did not utilize the Worksheet 2 percentage when calculating the Medicaid

allowable cost. Instead, the Hospital utilized the actual Medicaid filed

‘cost report for the allowable costs.

Part I, Line 7} Column (f): The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990,

Part IX, Line 25, Column (A), but subtracted for purposes of calculating
232071 Schedule H (Form 990)
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i Supplemental Information

the percentage in this column is $ 7730859.

Part II: Not Applicable

Part IIT, Line 4: The allowance for uncollectible accounts is provided

based on an analysis by management of the collectability of outstanding

balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and past

collection efforts in determining the allowance for uncollectible

accounts. Accounts deemed uncollectible are charged off against the

established.allowance.

Services rendered to individuals from whom payment is expected and

ultimately not received are written off and included as part of the

provision for uncollectible accounts.

Part III, Line 8: Form 990, Schedule H instructions/quidance contains

a template (Worksheet 2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to

charge ratio that could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to

cOnvert charges to cost. Where applicable, the Hospital has utilized

Worksheet 2 for various calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2

was not utilized for Part III, Line 8 was Schedule H, Worksheet B, Line 2

& 6, Medicare Allowable Costs and Payments Related to Subsidized Health

Services. The Hospital utilized the Medicare cost report estimated cost

and payment for these services.

The Hospital believes that its hospital clinical services, hospital-owned

physician practices, emergency room, and home health agency listed above

should be considered a community benefit, as community members benefit by

Schedule H (Form 990)
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[

having easy access to these services, facilities, and programs which are

both offered and subsidized. These facilities and programs are offered and

thus subsidized through the Hospital.

Part III, Line 9b: Not applicable.

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 19: A shared vision of a healthy Southern York

County; socio-economic characteristics by town, and a community themes and

strengths assessment.

York Hospital:_

Part V, Section B, Line 3: Between March and June 2013, York Hospital

‘undertook a community health needs assessment (CHNA) to identify the

health needs of those living in the Hospital’s entire service area. The

Hospital worked together with Choose To Be Healthy (CTBH), a community

health coalition with a membership purposefully comprised of those

representing diverse community sectors, such as education, health care,

business, municipalities, law enforcement, etc. A task force of community

members representative of the service area led and formed the assessment.

Care was taken to include task force members who represent those

populations within the service area with poorer health outcomes, including

low-income families, the elderly, and the mentally ill. The task force

met monthly, or more frequently, to oversee every facet of conducting the

CHNA. Organizations and group members consulted include:

~York Hospital’s Leader for Emergency Care

~Counseling Services, Inc. and Choose to Be Healthy Coalition

Schedule H (Form 990)
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-York community members

-York Hospital Trustees

-York community activist and local writer

—Public Health Foundation

—-Eliot community member

-York County Community Action Corporation, Inc.

-Southern Maine Area Agency on Aging

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 7: Although identified as a need, the issue of

childhood obesity was not chosen as an objective to address by the

Hospital. This issue is currently being addressed by the York District

Public Health Council’s Obesity Prevention Committee which is funded with

a federal community transformation grant. Also, although identified as a

need, the issue of adolescent alcohol and drug abuse was not chosen as an

objective to address as this issue 1s being addressed by the Choose to Be

Healthy Coalition’s drug free community grant activities. The Hospital

supports and closely collaborates with both the community transformation

grant and the drug free cbmmunity grant activities with staff time and

other hospital resources.

" York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 1l1: For FY 2013, the Hospital offered an 18%

discount to self-pay patients and a HELP Financial Assistance Program

offered to patients that had no insurance or were underinsured. Reduction

of their hospital bills was based on household income and the amount owed.
— ' Schedule H {Form 990)
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York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line l4g: The patients’ billing statement lists the

phone number and website address to use for more information regarding the

Financial Assistance Program.

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: The Hospital provides services at no charge

to patients who are eligible under the financial aid policy.

Part VI, Line 2: Between March and June 2013, York Hospital undertook

a community health needs assessment to identify the health needs of those

living in the Hospital’s entire service area. The Hospital worked together

with Choose To Be Healthy (CTBH), a community health coalition with a

membership purposefully comprised of those representing divefse community

sectors, such as education, health care, business, municipalities, law

enforcement, etc. 1In 2010, CTBH completed a health needs assessment

utilizing the Mobilization for Action. through Planning and Partnerships

model developed by the National Organization of City and County Health

Officials. York Hospital’s CHNA adapted this model, updating the previous

assessment. A task force of community members representative of the

service area formed the assessment. Care was taken to include task force

members who represent those populations within the service area with

poorer health outcomes, including low-income families, the elderly, and

the mentally ill. The assessment concluded with the development of
Schedule H (Form 990}

232271
05-01-12

50

13230513 793251 85585-446 2012.05080 York Hospital . 85585-01




Schedule H (Form 990) York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
1 Supplemental Information

Recommendations for Action to address the identified needs.

The assessment gathered health status data available in the 2010 Census,

the Maine Office of Data Research and Vvital Statistics, the Maine Center

for Disease Control, the Maine Cancer Registry, the Maine and National

‘Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, the OneMaine Health Needs

Assessment, and the Maine Integrated Youth Health Survey. In most cases,

data was not available for the nine-town service area as an aggregate. For

this reason, York Country data was used. Additionally, community members

were surveyed regarding community health themes and strengths using an

online guestionnaire adapted from the National Association of City and

Country Health Officials’ Mobilizing for Action through Planning and

Partnerships model. Finally, two focus groups were conducted, one of

school nurses representing all five school systems in the hospital service

area, and one of people living with severe and persistent mental illness.

Part VI, Line 3: The patients’ billing statement lists the phone

number and website address to use for more information regarding the

Financial Assistance Program. The York Hospital Assistance Program

guidelines are posted at patient registration areas. The York Hospital

Financial Assistance Program is set forth on the Hospital’'s website.

Part VI, Line 4: York Hospital'’'s primary service area includes the

following communities in Southern York County Maine: Berwick, Eliot,

Kittery, North Berwick, Ogunquit, South Berwick, Wells, and York. The

Hospital’'s secondary service area includes: Kennebunk and Lebanon, Maine,

and Portsmouth, Dover, Rollinsford, and Somersworth, New Hampshire.

Approximately 6% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicaid and
232371 ' Schedule H {Form 990)
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approximately 50% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicare. According

to the United States Department of Commerce, in 2012, 11.4% of York County

Residents lived in poverty and 14.7% of children between the ages of 0-17

lived in poverty (http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/interactive/).

Part VI, Line 5: The board of trustees is made up'of members from all

communities served by York Hospital. All medical staff are eligible to

participate if they meet privileging criteria. All hospital profits are

reinvested in the facilities, equipment and services for the communities.

Part VI, Line 6: Not Applicable.

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:
ME
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BAKER NEWMAN NOYES
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
York Hospital

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of York Hospital (the Hospital), which comprise the
balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of operations and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the ﬁna_ncial statemnents,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility - _

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our andits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion. :

-Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the Hospital as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations, changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Portland, Maine Limited Liability Company
October 10,2013 :

Baker Newman & Noyes, LLC

1



Current assets: 7
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts of

YORK HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

approximately $4,413,000 in 2013 and $4,807,000 in 2012

Other receivables

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3)

Trustee held funds (notes 4 and 7)
Total current assets

Bond issuance costs, less amortization

Investments in marketable securities (note 5)

Temporarily restricted assets (note 3)
Permanently restricted assets (note 5)

Other investments (note 10)

Long-term estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3)

Assets held on behalf of third-party (notes 5 and 8)

Propetty, plant and equipment (note 7):
Land and improvements

Buildings
Equipment

Construction in progress

Less allowances for depreciation

Total assets

2013 2012
$ 23880 $ 871,178
22,816,269 20,018,973
564,839 260,513
3,408,904 3,748,911
1,150,659 1,032,615
1,610,865 -
1,784,753 1,733.219
31,575,179 27,665,409
178,494 196,288
25,174,008 24,706,146
6,507,861 5,951,564 -
2,879,524 2,618,237
268,454 319,241
- 3,900,000
926,101 887,672
8,156,639 8,132,685
58,850,481 52,151,227
45,606,782 45,016,162
1.476.941 7.330,201
114,090,843 . 112,630,275
(65.853.003) (61.788.042)
48.237.840 50.842,'233
$115,747,461 $117.086.790




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

013 2012
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and acerued expenses ‘ $ 7249097 § 8,804,774
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld 6,612,286 6,573,451
Accrued interest payable 381,079 404,624
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) - 4,099,465
Current portion of long-term obligations 1,602,301 1,460,000
Total current liabilities 15,844,763 21,342 314
Long-term obligations, less current portion (note 7) 18,708,628 17,877,565
Long-term pension and other obligations (note 10} 7,536,793 10,211,032
Assets held on behalf of third-party (note 8) ' 926,101 887.672
Total liabilities 43,016,285 50,318,583
Commitments and contingencies (notes 7, 10 and 11)
Net agsets: S :
Unrestricted 63,343,791 58,198,406
Temporarily restricted {note 6) 6,507,861 5,951,564
Permanently restricted (note 6) . 2,879,524 2.618.237
Total net assets ' 72,731,176 66,768,207
Total liabilities and net assets $115747.461 $117,086,790

See accompanying notes.




YORK HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient service revenues (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) (note 9)
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Net patient service revenues, less provision
for uncollectible accounts

Other revenue (note 3)

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses:
Homecare
Women, infant and kids -
Cardiovascular care
Diagnostic lab
Diagnostic imaging
Oncology and breast care
Wound care
Surgery and special procedures
Rehabilitative care
Integrated medicine
Patient quality and safety
Pharmaceutical care
Care access
MyHealth@Welis
MyHealth{@Berwick
MyHealth@Kittery
Friendraising
Other expenses
Administrative operations
Financial care
Health care provider tax (note 3)
Interest

Total expenses
Opeérating loss-

Other income (expenses):

Recognized gain (loss) in fair value of investments (note 5)

Unrestricted contributions
Investinent and other income

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Total other income (expenses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Continued next page.

2013

2012

$154,702,227 $158,288,461

(7.730.859) _(7.171,713)
146,971,368 151,116,748
4,679,385 2,712,787
257,115 291.286

151,507,868

154,120,821

2,772,614 2,798,458
5,666,588 5,796,377
11,172,960 11,854,494
6,165,701 6,532,652
5,768,573 5,708,769
10,853,218 10,753,896
1,250,960 1,483,553
21,798,776 23,142,923
4,599,907 5,364,727
33,117,845 33,957,513
533,010 511,731
10,744,494 10,794,870
4,588,892  2,738.434
619,327 11,654
664,598 790,182
803,453 —
5,656,283 6,101,054
1,078,448 1,291,531
11,426,431 12,296,439
9,865,260 9,992,208
3,503,004 2,981,219
956,842 859,231

153,607.184

155.761.915

(1,699316)  (1,641,094)
3,012,742 (310,800)
502.964 575.414
11,465 82.170
(3.397) (67.968)
3,523,774 278,816
1,824,458  (1,362,278)



YORX HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS {(CONTINUED)

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

See accompanying notes.

013 2012
Unrestricted net assets (continued): :
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses § 1,824,458 § (1,362,278)
Net assets released for property, plant and equipment 659,348 821,062
Adjustment to long-term pension obligations (note 10) 2,661,579 (3.446.831)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 5,145,385 (3,988,047
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Investment income 95,364 99,316
Net realized gain on investments 160,412 85,869
Donations 669,672 472,633
Income and gains transferred from permanently restricted 71,393 25,073
Net assets released from restrictions _ (916,463)  (1,112,348)
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 475919 {154.666)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 556,297 (580,123)
Permanently restricted net assets:
Investment income 41,033 44,262
Net realized gain on investments - 65,608 43,846
Donations - 20,000
Iricome and gains transferred to temporarily restricted (71,393) {29,073
Income and gains transferred to unrestricted {(14,150) (13,456)
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 240,189 (76.449)
Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets 261.287 (10.870)
Increase (decrease) in net assets 5,962,969 (4,579,040)
Net assets beginning of year 66768207 71,347,247
Net assets end of year $.72,731,176 $.66.768,207



YORK HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in nef assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash (used) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Restricted donations and investment income
Change in minimum pension liability
Change in net realized and unrealized (gains)
and losses on investments
Accretion of bond premium
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables and inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Deferred compensation plans
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Accrued interest payable
Net cash (used) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment
" Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Assets held on behalf of third party
Trustee held funds
Change in other investments
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Proceeds from restricted donations and restricted investment income
- Assets held on behalf of third party
Repayment of long-term obligations
Debt issuance costs
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental schedule;
At June 30, 2012, approximately $909,000 of invoices
related to property, plant and equipment were

inciuded in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

See accompanying notes.

2013

2012

$ 5962969 § (4,579,040)

$

4,927,202 5,534,301
(806,069) (636,211)
(2,823,451) 3,001,217
(3,954,870) 412,200
(28,287) (28,287)
3,397 67,968
(2,797,296)  (1,982,578)
35,681 (228,881)
(118,044) 124,121
(646,677) 23,239
38,835 162,638
149,212 368,555
(1,810,330) 1,024,606
(23,545) (22.108)
(1,891273) 3,241,740
(4,005,013)  (9,660,899)
799,615 3,725
(13,801,088)  (14,024,543)
16,143,075 15,813.978
(38,429) 38,321
(51,534) 90,228
50,787 4.831 .
(902,587)  (7,734,359)
2,500,000 -
1,133,506 1,156,840
38,429 (38,321)
(1,498,349)  (1,486,752)
(12.014) -
2.161.572 (368.233)
(632,288)  (4,860,852)
871.178 5.732,030
238.800 $__ 871,178




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Organization

York Hospital (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit health care center established to provide health care-
services to the York County area. The Hospital, which offers satellite services in Wells, Kittery,
Berwick, North Berwick and South Berwick, provides both inpatient and outpatient acute services and
has 79 licensed acute beds. To better define the philosophy of the Hospital in providing health care

services, the Board of Trustees and Hospital management have developed a Mission Statement which
is as follows: ‘

Mission Statement

To be the best hospital, our first responsibility is to our patients and their families — to provide the
highest quality, most sensitive, personal care. All of our efforts must be compassionate, prompt and

focused on the individual's needs and desires. Judgment through the patient's eyes is the true test of
the value of all we do.

We are only as good as our people — each individual and each contribution is.equally important. We
must treat each individual fairly. We must all collaborate. Compensation must be fair. Each

individual must feel free to express opinions and make suggestions. We must provide opportunity for
development.

We and our medical staff work as one to serve our patients. We must respect and value their
contribution, We must support their efforts, and they ours.

We are responsible to our larger community — it judges how well we serve. We must listen and
respond. We must be innovative. Our costs must be fair. Our service is offered to all.

Community Service

The Hospital completes its mission in serving the community in many different ways, some direct and
measurable, while others are less tangible in nature although not any less important.

In accordance with the mission of the Hospital, it is the intent of the Hospital to provide exceptional
care to all of its patients. No person shall be denied medically necessary services regardless of their
ability to pay. In ordet to assure this service to the community, the Hospital has established certain
policies to define charity services which are based upon recognized poverty income levels established
by the federal government. The Hospital has adopted a more lenient policy by recognizing eligibility
for charity care services at or below 200% of the federal poverty guidelines.

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These

records inciude the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity
care policy.



. YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect the more significant elements of the financial statements of the
Hospital are summarized below:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generaily accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual
results could differ from those estimates. The more significant areas which are affected by the use of
estimates include the allowance for uncollectible accounts, reserves for selfvinsurance and estimated
third-party payor settlements.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash equivalents, accounts
receivable and investments. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the Hospital's
policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial
institutions. - The Hospital maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Hospital has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it
is not exposed to any significant risk at June 30, 2013. Net accounts receivable represent net
receivables from patients and third-party payors for services provided by the Hospital. Patient
accounts receivable from government-related programs comprised 52% and 50% of receivables at
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, The Hospital's investments consist of diversified investment

securities and, while subject to market risk, do not represent any significant concentrations in any
sectors.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others
for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements

. with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the

related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.
Changes in these estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in which they occur.

Services rendered to individuals from whom payment is expected and ultimately not received are
written off and included as part of the provision for uncollectible accounts.

‘Activities directly associated with services related to acute and ancillary care services are considered

to be operating activities and are included as patient service revenue, Revenue which is not related to

patient medical care and which is normal to the day-to-day operations of the Hospital is inciuded in
other revenue,




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies (Continued)

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection
of amounts determined to quahfy as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

Charity care is measured based on services provided at established rates but is not included in net
patient service revenue. Costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are included in
operating expenses. The Hospital determines the costs associated with providing charity care by
calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methodology, the
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 were
approximately $3,825,000 and $3,042,000, respectively.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The statement of operations and changes in net assets includes excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include the -adjustment to long-term pension
obligations, and net assets released for property, plant and equipment.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid savings deposits and investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable and the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the
collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes its past history and identifies trends for
each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible
accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly reviews data about these
major payor sources of revenue in evaluatmg the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible
accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage,

the Hospital analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts
and a provision for uncollectible accounts, if necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or for payors
who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely).
For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of
the bill), the Hospital records a provision for uncollectible accounts in the period of service on the
basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard
rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable
collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for uncollectible accounts.




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Hospital's allowance for uncollectible accounts for gross patients accounts receivable was
approximately 9% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Hospital's provision for uncollectible
accounts was $7,230,859 in 2013 and $7,171,713 n 2012.

Investments

All investments which are publicly traded are measured at fair market value based on market

quotations. Other securities for which no such quotations or valuations are readily available are
carried at estimated fair value. '

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the

near term and that such changes could materially affoct the amounts reported in the balance sheets,
statements of operations, and changes in net assets.

Investment income or loss, including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends, is included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses unless the income or

loss is restricted by donor or law. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investment securities are
determined by the specific identification method.

Investment income earned on unrestricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains. Investment
income on restricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains unless specifically restricted by the

donor or state law, in which case it is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets. :

Tnvestments in nonmarketable investments are generally carried at fair value estimated by management
based on fair values provided by external investment managers. The Hospital reviews and evaluates
the valuations provided by the investment managers and believes that these valuations are a reasonable
estimate of fair value at June 30, 2013, but are subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from
the value that would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such
differences could be material. The amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is
reflected in the accompanying financial statements based on information provided by the management
of the fund. The Hospital believes that the carrying amount of its nonmarketable investments of
$7,262,693 is a reasonable estimate of fair value as of June 30, 2013 (Note 5).

Inventories

Inventories of supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at average cost.

10




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies (Continued}

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs represent costs incurred in connection with debt related to Maine Health and
Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) revenue bonds and are being amortized over the
terms of the bonds based upon the bonds outstanding method.

Other Investments

Other investments primarily represent interests in certain real estate not used for Hospital operating
purposes.

Property. Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or at fair value at the date of donation. The Hospital's
policy is to capitalize expenditures for major improvements and additions and charge maintenance and
repairs currently for expenditures which do not extend the useful lives of the related assets.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method in a manner which is intended to amortize the
cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Assets which -have been purchased but not yet
placed in service are included in construction in progress and no depreciation expense is recorded.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Nei Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Hospital has been limited -by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by

donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are .
reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.

Pension Plans

The Hospital sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan which covered substantially all
employees through December 31, 2008, the date the plan was frozen. The Hospital's funding policy is
to contribute annually at a rate intended to provide for the cost of benefits earned during the year. The
plan benefits are based on years of service and the employee's career average compensation during
employment. The Hospital had met its funding requirement in 2013 and 2012,

1




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Hospital also sponsors a defined contribution 401(k) plan available to all employees. Employee
contributions under the 401(k) plan are matched up to a maximum of 7% of the employee's current
year compensation. Employer contributions in the 401(k) vest immediately. Total expense for the
Hospital under the 401(k) plan was approximately $1,135,000 and $949,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Hospital's policy under the defined contribution plan is to
recognize expense as incurred and fund its portion of amounts due under the plan on a current basis,

Self-Insured Programs

The Hospital self-insures its wnemployment risk and employee health benefits. The Hospital has
estimated and recorded its obligations under these programs. As experience develops, any deviations
from estimated amounts will be recorded in current operations. Stop-loss insurance coverage on an
individual claims basis is in effect for the employee health benefits which mitigates the Hospital's
exposure to loss, however, the Hospital has not obtained aggregate stop-loss insurance coverage.

Total expense for health benefits was approximately $9,516,000 and $8,882,000 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively, of which approximately $5,585,000 and $6,210,000, respectively, represented services
rendered by the Hospital for which revenue was recorded.

The Hospital also participates in a worker's compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess
insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an aggregate and individual
‘basis.

Adveriising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and total approximately $582,000 and $658,000 in fiscal
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and is tax-exempt under Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. '

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, assets and
liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or positions expected to be taken in income
tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet the "more-likely-than-not" threshold, based
upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and penalties, if applicable, related to
uncertain tax positions are included as a component of income tax expense. The Hospital has
evaluated the positions taken on its filed tax returns. The Hospital has concluded no uncertain income -
tax positions exist at June 30, 2013. The Hospital's tax years from 2010 through 2013 are open and
subject to examination.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2012 statements of operations have been reclassified to reflect the adoption of
changes to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America related to the
presentation of the provision for uncollectible accounts, which has been reclassified from an operating
expense to a deduction from net patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts.
There was no impact to the balance sheet or the excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
attributable to the Hospital for all periods presented as a result of this change.

Additionally, certain other 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year
presentation,

Subsequent Events

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management to determine whether such
events should be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Management has evaluated
subsequent events through October 10, 2013 which is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued.

Estimated Third-Party Pavor Settlements

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicare

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively
determined rates, These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based on
clinical diagnosis and other factors. The Hospital files an annual cost report with the Medicare
program after the completion of each fiscal year fo report activity applicable to the Medicare program
and to determine any final settlements.

MaineCare

MaineCare, the State of Maine's Medicaid program, is a medical assistance program offered by the
State of Maine Department of Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to
MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including
prospective rates, fee schedules and cost reimbursement. The Hospital is reimbursed a prospective
amount during the year with final settlement determined after submission of an annual cost report by
the Hospital and audit thereof by MaineCare,

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). As a result,

the Hospital was subjected to and recorded $3,503,004 and $2,981,219 of State tax in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements (Continued)

In 2003, the State of Maine enacted legislation to provide affordable health insurance to small
businesses and individuals and to control health care costs. This legislation became known as Dirigo
Health. The law provides for access to health care coverage through the expansion of eligibility for
the MaineCare program and also the development of an affordable health care plan with sliding scale
premium subsidies. The law also covers quality and cost containment strategies such as a State Health
Plan, voluntary caps on cost and operating margins of hospitals and insurers, and revised Certificate of
Need regulations including a capital investment fund.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital has amounts due from the State of Maine under the
MaineCare program of approximately $3,900,000. The amounts recorded bave been determined based
upon applicable regulations and the Hospital expects that these amounts will ultimately be paid in full.
Due to the complex nature of such regulations, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount. In September 2013, the Hospital received an interim
payment of $3,900,000 from the State of Maine.

Other

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and discounts from established charges.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the balance sheets represent the estimated net
amounts to be paid or received under reimbursement contracts with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (Medicare), Anthem Blue Cross and the Maine Department of Human Services
{MaineCare). As of June 30, 2013, settlements for the Hospital have been finalized through fiscal
2012 with Blue Cross, fiscal 2009 with Medicare and fiscal 2004 with MaineCare.

During 2012, net patient service revenues in the statements of operations increased by approximately
‘$1,300,000 due to favorable settlements and changes in prior year estimated third-party settlements.

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 47% and 7%,
respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service revenues for the year ended June 30, 2013 and
48% and 7%, respectively, for 2012, Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare
programs are complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can’
be subject to government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including
fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and MaineCare programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Electronic Health Records mcentive Payments

The CMS Electronic Health Records (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial incentive for the
"meaningful use" of certified EHR technology to achieve health and efficiency goals. To qualify for
incentive payments, eligible organizations must successfully demonstrate meaningful use of certified
EHR technology through various stages defined by CMS. The Hospital filed their meaningful use
attestations with CMS. Revenue totaling approximately $2,400,000 associated with these meaningful
use attestations was recorded within other revenues for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Trustee Heid Funds

As part of the note agreements the Hospital has with MHHEFA in conjunction with certain bond
issues (see Note 7), the Hospital is required to fund and maintain certain bond funds. The total
amounts held in these funds by a trustee are as follows:

2013 2012
Debt service funds:
2010B . $ 357,878 $ 321,628
2009A 162,938 164,963
2008D ' 196,406 189,031
2008C _ 134,915 131,490
2007A 388,209 387,909
2006F 268,108 262,808
2004B . 157,169 154,362
2003C . 119.130 121,028

$1.784753 $1.733.219

All trustee held funds consist of cash and cash equivalents,

Investments and Restricted Assets

Unrestricted and restricted investments, along with temporarily restricted donations receivable, total as
follows at fair value: ' '

2013 2012
Unrestricted investments $19,022,964 $19,288.546
Unrestricted board designated 6,151,044 5,417,600
Temporarily restricted 6,344,452 5,460,718
Temporarily restricted donations receivable 163,409 490846
Permanently restricted 2,879,524 2.618.237

34,561,393 33,275947

Less donations receivable 7 (163.409) (490,846)
Total Hospital investments _ 34,397,984 32,785,101
Assets held on behalf of third party _ 926.101 887.672
Total investments : $35324.085 $33.672,773
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)

Investment and Spending Policies

The Hospital's investment objective is to preserve its purchasing power, while providing a continuing
and stable funding source to support the current and future mission. To accomplish this objective, the
investment portfolio seeks to generate a total return that will exceed not only its operating but also all
expenses associated with managing the investments and the eroding effects of inflation. It is the
intention that all total return (interest income, dividends, realized gains and unrealized gains), above
and beyond the amount approved for expenditure or distribution, will be reinvested. Investments will
be managed on a total return basis, consistent with the applicable standard of conduct set forth in the
Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA).

The Hospital pools the majority of its investments. Investment income and gains or losses are
aggregated and allocated equitably to the funds participating in the pool. Investment income and
gains and (losses) consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2013 2012

Interest and dividend income $ 376,825 '$ 419,841
Realized gains on sales of securities, net 1.006.847 591,653

1,383,672 1,011,494

Change in net unrealized gains on investments 2,948.023  (1.003.853)

$4331.695 $__ 7.641

Fair Value Measurements

GAAP has established a fair value hierarchy that results in classification of assets and liabilities within
three different levels. Financial assets and labilities carried at fair value are classified and disclosed
in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 — Assets or liabilities classified as Level 1 represent items that are traded in active
exchange markets and for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for .
market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities. Assets classified as Level 1 include
cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds and marketable equity securities.

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and liabilitics traded in less active dealer or broker markets.
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or
liabilities. Assets classified as Level 2 include U.S. Government and agency bonds, and municipal
and corporate bonds.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" June 30, 2013 and 2012

Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not
based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate
certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or
labilities. Assets classified as Level 3 include alternative investments.

In determining the appropriate levels, the Hospital performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities. . At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value measurement is

based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3,

The followihg table provides the assets carried at fair value as of June 30:

Total Level | Level 2 Level 3
2013 _
Cash and cash equivalents $ 243,188 § 243,188 % - $ —
Equity mutual funds ' _ 11,482,896 11,482,806 - -
International equity mutual funds 4,837,022 4,837,022 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 1,232,317 - 1,232,317 -
Municipal bonds 1,489,941 - - 1,489,941 —
Corporate bonds 2,260,309 = 2,260,309 .=
Marketable equity securities:
Healthcare 394,610 394,610 - -
Financial - 1,219,339 1,219,339 - -
Consumer staples 1,018,743 1,018,743 - -
Consumer discretionary 654,016 694,016 - = -
Materials - 537,004 - 537,004 - -
Energy 509,775 509,775 - -
Information technology 1,315,424 1,315,424 - -
Industrial 76,545 76,545 - -
ADR's 750,263 750,263 - -
Alternative investments 7.262.693 - — 7.262.693
$35,324,085 ' $23,078,825 $4,982,567 $7,262.693
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)
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Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3
2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 941,720 § 941,720 § - ¥ -
Equity mutual funds 10,458,820 10,458,820 - -
International equity mutual funds 4,324,463 4,324,463 - -
1.8, government and agency bonds 1,520,327 - 1,520,327 —
Municipal bonds , 1,954,792 - 1,954,792 -
- Corporate bonds ' 2,833,574 - 2,833,574 -
Marketable equity securities;
Healthecare 274,788 274,788 - —
Financial 830,598 830,598 - -
Consumer staples 802,555 802,555 - -
Consumer discretionary 688,838 688,838 - -
Materials - 464,168 464,168 - -
Energy ' 228,260 228,260 - -
Information technology 809,316 809,316 - —
Industrial - 161,280 161,280 - -
- ADR's ' 378,572 378,572 - -
Alternative investments - 7,000,702 - — 7.000,702
$33,672,773 $20,363,378 $6,308,603 $7.000,702
The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:
Balance at June 30, 2011 $7,072,282
. Purchases 253,272
Sales (39,201)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments (285,651
Balance at June 30, 2012 $7.000,702
Balance at June 30, 2012 $7,000,702
Sales (189,997)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 451,988
Balance at June 30, 2013 $7.262,693



YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Investments and Restricted Assets {(Continued)

Donations Receivable

" Donations receivable consist of unconditional promises for contributions receivable in subsequent
years. The following represents amounts promised to be contributed to the Hospital during the years
ended June 30: '

013 2012
Gross donations receivable ' $238,409 $ 685,846
Allowances for uncollectible donations (75,000) (195.000)
Net donations receivable _ $163,409 $_490,846

~ Gross donations are scheduled to be received in the following years: 2014- $141,414; 2015-
$53,259; 2016 - $8,287; 2017 - $5,329; and 2018 - $30,120.

.~ Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2013 2012
Contributions receivable . $ 163,409 $ 490,846
Plant replacement 5,675,813 5,046,623
Home health 61,728 54,763
Nursing education . 369,209 232,391
Breast cancer 237,702 126,941

$6.507.861 $5.951,564

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30 are restricted to:

2013 2012
Net assets to be held in perpetuity with gains reinvested
and income temporarily restricted ' $1,866,323  $1,692,555
Net assets with gains and income temporarily restricted 380,785 380,785
Net assets with gains and a portion of income retained as
permanently restricted and a portion of income unrestricted | 632,416 544,857

52,879,524 $2,618.237

Donor restricted net assets are managed in accordance with donor intent and are invested in a portfolio
of stocks and bonds.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 390, 2013 and 2012

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations consist of the following at June 30:

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2010B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $188,400 in

[
—
\F¥]

2013 and $202,892 in 2012, which bears interest at rates varying from

2.5% to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$140,000 to $480,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2026
(see below) :

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with- Revenue Bonds Series
2009A issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $57,434 in
2013 and $63,816 in 2012, which bears interest at rates varying from
2% to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$135,000 to $185,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2021

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2008D issued by MHHEF A, which bears interest from 3.5% to 5.5%;
annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $115,000
to $230,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2029

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2008C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest from 3% to 5%;
annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $110,000
to $125,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2024

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2007 A issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $72,389 in 2013
and 376,647 in 2012, which bears interest at rates varying from 4%
to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$240,000 to $500,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2031

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2006F issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $4,865 in
2013 and $6,082 in 2012, which bears interest at 4%; annual principal
payments due in amounts ranging from $245,000 to $280,000 with
the last payment due in fiscal year 2017

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2004B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $12,296 in 2013
and $14,234 in 2012, which bears interest at rates varying from 3%
to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$135,000 to $175,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2020

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds
Series 2003C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest at rates
varying from 2.25% to 3.62%; annual principal payments due in
in amounts ranging from $115,000 to $120,000 with the last

- payment due in fiscal year 2014
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1,413,891
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
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Commercial loan payable to Peoples United Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 3.74%, monthly principal and interest
payments of $12,914 due through 2022; the proceeds were used

- to fund the construction of 2 medical office building in Kittery,
Maine; the note is secured with a security interest in the
related building and land and an assignment of all rentals $ 2,441,385 % -

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6.75% through January 2015, at which
time the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $16,071; the proceeds were used to fund the
construction of a physician building in South Berwick, Maine;
the note is secured with a security interest in the related building :
and land and an assignment of all rentals 1,087,581 1,152,674

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6.75% through January 2015, at which
time the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $11,385; the proceeds were used to fund the

“construction of a medical office building in Wells, Maine;
the note is secured with a security interest in the related building

and land and an assignment of all rentals 1.659.078 1,737.038
: 20,310,929 19,337,565

Less current portion ' _ (1,602.301) (1.460,000)
$18,708.628 $17.877,565

All of the above notes payable to MHHEFA are secured by a shared first mortgage on substantially all
of the Hospital's property, plant and equipment and the Hospital's gross receipts.

The Hospital is required to make monthly deposits of interest and principal sufficient to make the
semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds when due for each of the notes payable to
MHHEFA and these amounts, as funded, are included in trustee held funds (see Note 4).

Aggregate principal payments required under long-term debt agreements for the next five years are as
follows: 2014 - $1,602,301; 2015 - $1,767,512; 2016 - $1,612,266; 2017 - $1,424,800; and 2018 -
$1,341,373.

The fair value of the Hospital's long-term debt at June 30, 2013 was approximately $21.651,000.
Actual interest paid on long-term obligations was approximately $1,009,000 and $998,000 in 2013
and 2012, respectively, which includes approximately $2,000 and $88.000 of capitalized interest in
2013 and 2012, respectively.

On March 6, 2013, the Hospital was issued a letter of credit in the amount of $250,000 which expires
in March 2014,
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Assets Held on Behalf of Third-Party

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital was holding $526,101 and $887,672, respectively, on behalf .
of York Health Foundation, an entity unrelated to the Hospital. The assets consist of cash, mutual
funds, debt and equity securities.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The amounts which the Hospital charged at established rates are shown below, along with the
adjustments to net patient service revenue: '

013 2012

Gross patient service revenue $ 330,800,518 §$ 328,015,064
Deductions from revenue:
Third-party contractual adjustments (167,185,401) (163,033,263)
Provisions for charity care (8,271,040) (6,124,347)
Other {641,850) (568.993)

(176.098.291) (169,726.,603)

Net patient service revenue

$_154,702.227 $.158.288.46]1

An estimated breakdown of patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments and provision for
uncollectible accounts recognized in 2013 from these major payor sources, is as follows:

22

2013 201
Medicare $ 50,347,652 $ 46,581,398
Medicaid 7,892,822 7,299,826
Commercial 87,695,382 96,806,689
Patients 17.037.411 13,724,895
162,973,267 164,412,808
Provision for bad debt (1,730,859)  (7,171,713)
‘Provision for charity care (8.271.040) (6.124.347)
$146.971.368 $151.116,748
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YORK HOSPITAL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Defined Benefit Pension Plap and Other Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The long-term pension obligation of $5,249,123 and $8,072,574 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, is included as part of long-term obligations and other obligations on the balance sheet
which also includes other liabilities of $2,287.670 and $2,138,458 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,

réspectively, as described below.

All amounts reflected in the change in unrestricted net assets relate to the adjustment to the long-term

pensicn obligation.

The amount expected to be recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost in 2014 is

approximately $470,000.

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the HOSpltal‘
balance sheets with respect to its deferred benefit pension plan at June 30:

Pension benefits;

Fair value of plan assets at June 30
Projected benefit obligation at June 30

Funded status
Accumulated benefit oblgation

Accrued pension cost

013

2012

$ 23,464,128 § 21,185,039

(29.257.613)

(28.743.251)

-$.(5,249,123) $_(8.072.574)

$.28743251 $.29.257.613
$.(5.249.123) $_(8.072,574)

The assets of the plan are carried at fair value and are classified in the three categories as described in
Note 5. The following table provides the assets of the plan carried at fair value as of June 30.

2013

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity mutual funds

Fixed income mutual funds

International equity mutual funds
U.S. government and agency bonds

Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds
Alternative investments

Plan assets

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ 1,036,678 $ 1,036,678 - -
11,413,648 11,413,648 - -
2,821,178 2,821,178 - -
4,456,711 4,456,711 - -
795,594 - 795,596 -
1,471,440 - 1,471,440 -
986,107 - 986,107 -

512,770 - - 512,770

$23.494,128 $19,728,215 $3.253,143 $512,770
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Defined Benefit Pension _Plan and Other Benefits (Continned)

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,661,202 % 1,661,202 § - b -
Equity mutual funds 9,696,467 9,696,467 - -
Fixed income mutual funds 247,627 247.627 ~ —
International equity mutual funds 3,736,324 3,736,324 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 1,325,242 - 1,325,242 —
Corporate bonds : 2,385,385 - 2,385,385 -
Mounicipal bonds 1,640,439 - 1,640,439 -
Alternative investments 492,353 — - 492.353

Plan assets $21.185039 §$15341,620 $5351.066 $492,353

The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:

Balance at June 30, 2012 | $492,353

. Purchases 50,000
Sales (11,858)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments _ (17.725)
Balance at June 30, 2013 $512.770

The target allocation percentage for investments is 60% equities and 40% debt securities. The Plan
trustee evaluates its target allocation periodically in relation to market performance and overall market
conditions. The Plan does not allow for the purchase of derivatives and the overall goal is to provide
for adequate investment growth, along with contributions, to provide adequate funding to meet plan
obligations on a current and projected basis.

The overall expected long-term rate of return is based upon achieved historical returns of a mix of
stocks and bonds and expectations of future yields and market performance for such securities.

The following table provides information with respect to the plan for the years ended June 30: _

013 201
- Net pension cost $1,338,128 $1,581,656
Employer contribution 1,500,000 2,027,270
Benefits paid . 1,465,876 2,961,611

Expected benefits to be paid in future years are: 2014 - $1,440,302; 2015 - $1,160,040; 2016 -
$1,455,256; 2017 - $1,490,551; and 2018 - $1,251,320; and aggregate for the next five fiscal years
thereafter - $9,228,854,

Expected contributions to be made in fiscal 2014 total $1,500,000.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Other Benefiis (Continued)

The following tabie provides the weighted average assumptions as of June 30:

2013 End 2012 End
of Year of Year

Discount rate | - 5.0% 4.5%
Expected return on plan assets ' 7.0 7.0

Deferred Compensation Plans

During 2007, the Hospital established a deferred compensation arrangement under a nonqualified
defined contribution plan to provide supplemental retirement benefits to certain employees. A fund
was established to provide for benefits under the plan. The plan was terminated in 2013 and all assets
were distributed. Fund assets (consisting of cash and mutual funds carried at fair market value)
totaled $50,788 at June 30, 2012, and are included in other investments on the accompanying balance
sheet. The Hospital also has a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) for an executive
officer. The total obligation of the Hospital under this agreement was $2,287,670 and $2,087,670 at
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The obligations are included in 10ng~term pension and other
obligations on the balance sheet and amounts funded for the plan are included in investments, The
assets are carried at fair value and are classified as Level 1 under the GAAP hierarchy described in
Note 5.

Under the plan, all gains and losses in trust fund investments increase or decrease the deferred
compensation liability. '

Medical Malpréctiee Insurance

"The Hospital insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims made basis. At June 30, 2013, there

were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the opinion of management, will be settled
for amounts in excess of insurance coverage nor were there any unasserted claims or incidents which
require loss accrual for in excess of insurance coverage. The Hospital intends to renew coverage on a
claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available,

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU)} No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic
954); Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the
Hospital recorded a liability of $744,000 related to estimated professional liability losses. There is no
receivable related to estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential
losses.

Volunteer Services

Total volunteer service hours provided to the Hospital were approximately 56,000 and 51,000 in 2013
and 2012, respectively. The volunteers provide various nonspecialized services to the Hospital, none
of which has been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations.
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Schedule | {Form 990} York Hospital 01-0212444 page2
Supplemental Information

orientation. For nursing scholarships, people must apply to the Committee

through an application process and then report back to the Committee on

their progress. All amounts spent are also tracked and reviewed in

accounting to ensure that the monies are used in accordance with the

donor’'s wishes. Annually, the Director of Development reports fund

activity directly to the donor.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Iinformation

{Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
) Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury PartV, line 23.

+ OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Intarnal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
Name of the organization .

Employer identification number

York Hospital 01-0212444

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 890,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ First-elass or charter travel (] Housing. allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions ] Payments for business use of personal residence

[__] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments . Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account : |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 14 are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
refmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part |1l to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s

CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a ralated organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committes [ written employment contract
D independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 890, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
if "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111,

T oo

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4} organizations must complete lines 5-9. )
5 For persons listed in Form 890, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? s
b Any related organization?
1 "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11,
6 TFor persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or acerue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? -
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part il
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

Yes | No

not described in fines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il ... e e e 7 | X
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If "Yes," describe in Part 1l .. 8 X
9 If "Yes' toline B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations Section B8, 40 B() 7 . i tseietett it deetenititesfeeeereirieieietteare it enes sanes 9

l.LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890.

23211
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Schedule K (Form 990) York Hospital 01-0212444

Part VI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K,

Although formal policies are not in place to ensure that violations are

timely identified and corrected, the bonds issuer, Maine Health &

Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA), monitors Section 148

requirements for York Hospital until funds are spent down enough to

ensure none of the Hospital’s tax exempt bonds become arbitrage bonds.

Bond proceeds are placed in low yield investments and no funds are

released to York Hospital until expenses have been incurred and

receipts are provided to MHHEFA.

Furthermore, the Hospital works closely with MHHEFA to ensure that

safequards are in place to take appropriate and timely remedial action

should any violations of federal tax requirements occur.

Schedule K {(Form 990}
232481 .

05-01-12
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: H : . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULEO Supplementat Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ- ro e
{Form 800 or 900-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 2
Department of the Treasu Form 9890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Int:mal Revenus Service i P Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. tion

Name of the organization Employer identification number

York Hospital 01-0212444

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The Hospital’s Form 990 is prepared

with the assistance of an independent public accounting firm and thoroughly

reviewed by the Hospital’s finance staff before it is filed. The 990 is

distributed to the Board of Trustees for their review after it is filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line l2c¢c: Annually, the Board of Trustees

and the officers sign a conflict of interest form.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: The executive committee of the

Board of Trustees utilizes an outside firm’s database of CEO salaries to

determine the CEO’s compensation. The CEO determines the compensation of

other officers or key employees using an outside firm’s data to make sure

the compensation is market based.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: The Hospital’s governing documents,

conflict of interest policy, and financial statements are available upon

request.

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c¢

The audit process has not changed from the prior year.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Scheduie O {Form 980 or 990-E2) (2012)
232291
01-04-13
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages

1 Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (ges instructions).

232185 12-10-12 ‘ Schedule R {Form 990} 2012
71
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York.Hospital

. 990-W Estimated Tax on Unrelated Business Taxable *

Income for Tax-Exempt Organizations
(Worksheet) (and on Investment Income for Private Foundations) Form 990-T
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Service

1

10a

{Keep for your records. Do not send 1o the Internal Revenue Service.)

01-0212444

OME No. 1545-0976

2013

Unrelated business taxabls income expected in the tax year

Tax on the amount on line 1. Sea instructions for tax computation

Alternative minimum tax (see instructions)

Total. Add lines 2 and 3

Subtract line 9 from line 8. Note. If less than $500, the organization Is not required to make

sstimated tax payments. Private foundations, see instructions ... .. 10a

Entar tha tax shown on the 2012 return (see instructions). Caution. If

zero or the tax year was for less than 12 manths, skip this fine S

and enter the amountt from ing 102 6N B8 106 oo, 19h 12,912

¢ 2013 Estimated Tax. Enter the smaller of line 10a or ling 10b. If the erganization is required to skip line 10b, enter the amount
1O NG 108 ONHNE T8 oo oo Lo eh et ee et e et s et enetteeh et tes sttt teritsectssstanstesd e, 10c 12,912.
(2) {D) (c) {d) '
11 Installment due dates (see instructions) . 10/15/13 12/16/13 03/17/14 06/16/14
12 Required instaliments. Enter 25% ofline 10cin
columns (a) threugh {d) unless the organization
uses the annualized income installment method, o
the adjusted seasonal instaliment method, oris a G '
"large organization” (see instructions) . 12 3,228. 3,228. 3,228. 3,228.
13 2012 Overpayment (see instructions) ... 3,228. 3,228. 3,228. 95,
14 Payment due. (Subtract tine 13 from line 12) . 3,133.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-W (2013)
Estimated Tax 12,912.
Overpayment Applied 9,779.
Amount Due 3,133.
223801
02-26-13
71.1
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